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PART |
ITEM 1: BUSINESS
GENERAL
PATHFINDER BANCORP, INC.

Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. (the "Company") is a Fatlgichartered mid-tier holding company headquadén Oswego, New York. The
primary business of the Company is its investmemathfinder Bank (the "Bank") and Pathfinder StatuTrust I. The Company is majority
owned by Pathfinder Bancorp, M.H.C., a federallgithred mutual holding company (the "Mutual Hold@®gmpany"). At December 31,
2007, the Mutual Holding Company held 1,583,23%ast@f Common Stock and the public held 900,498eshaf Common Stock (the
"Minority shareholders"). At December 31, 2007 ,Hader Bancorp, Inc. had total assets of $320/Wanj total deposits of $251.1 million
and shareholders' equity of $21.7 million.

The Company's executive office is located at 214MFast Street, Oswego, New York and the telephameber at that address is (315) 343-
0057.

PATHFINDER BANK

The Bank is a New York-chartered savings bank headgred in Oswego, New York. The Bank operates fits main office as well as six
branch offices located in its market area consistihOswego County and the contiguous counties.Bédr&'s deposits are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). Bamk was chartered as a New York savings banB%® hs Oswego City Savings Bank.
The Bank is a customer-oriented institution de@idab providing mortgage loans and other traditidinancial services to its customers. The
Bank is committed to meeting the financial needgso€ustomers in Oswego County, New York, andcibrtiguous counties.

The Bank is primarily engaged in the business todeting deposits from the general public in theBs market area, and investing such
deposits, together with other sources of fundfams secured by one- to four-family residential estate and commercial real estate. At
December 31, 2007, $171.3 million, or 78% of thalBs total loan portfolio consisted of loans sedurg real estate, of which $125.8 milli
or 73%, were loans secured by one- to fiaumily residences and $45.5 million, or 27%, wezewsed by commercial real estate. Additione
$21.4 million, or 12%, of total real estate loansye secured by second liens on residential priegettat are classified as consumer loans.
The Bank also originates commercial and consunsrdadhat totaled $25.3 million and $3.9 milliorspectively, or 13%, of the Bank's total
loan portfolio. The Bank invests a portion of itsats in securities issued by the United Stateg@awent agencies and sponsored enterp
state and municipal obligations, corporate debuisées, mutual funds, and equity securities. Tl@liBalso invests in mortgage-backed
securities primarily issued or guaranteed by UnB&ates Government sponsored enterprises. TheSBaricipal sources of funds are
deposits, principal and interest payments on l@aksborrowings from correspondent financial insititws. The principal source of income is
interest on loans and investment securities. ThekBaprincipal expenses are interest paid on dep@sid employee compensation and
benefits.

The Bank's executive office is located at 214 \Wraistt Street, Oswego, New York, and its telephommimer at that address is (315) A&7

Pathfinder Bank formed a limited purpose commefagaik subsidiary, Pathfinder Commercial Bank, itiaBer of 2002. Pathfinder
Commercial Bank was established to serve the depgsieeds of public entities in its market area.

In April 1999, the Bank established Pathfinder RHNE. as the Bank's wholly-owned real estate itnaest trust subsidiary. At December 31,
2007, Pathfinder REIT, Inc. held $25.4 million iortgages and mortgage related assets. Recenalégisproposed by the New York State
legislature may significantly impact the tax treatthaccorded REITs. Enactment of this legislati@uld increase the state tax rate for the
Company. All disclosures in the Form 10-K relatinghe Bank's loans and investments include loadsravestments that are held by
Pathfinder REIT, Inc.
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The Bank also has 100% ownership in Whispering @skegelopment Corp., which is retained in case #wdrto operate or develop
foreclosed real estate emerges. This subsidianyriently inactive.

MARKET AREA AND COMPETITION

The economy in the Bank's market area is manufaghariented and is also significantly dependerdruthe State University of New York
College at Oswego. The major manufacturing empirethe Bank's market area are Entergy Nucleathidast, Novelis, Constellation,
NRG and Huhtamaki. The Bank is the largest depsitwstitution headquartered in Oswego County. Hesvethe Bank encounte
competition from a variety of sources. The Bankisibess and operating results are significantlyciéid by the general economic conditions
prevalent in its market areas.

The Bank encounters strong competition both irmeting deposits and in originating real estate@hdr loans. Its most direct competition
deposits has historically come from commercial sanings banks, savings associations and credinsmiits market area. Competition for
loans comes from such financial institutions ad we&lmortgage banking companies. The Bank expecttintied strong competition in the
foreseeable future, including increased competitiom "superregional” banks entering the market by purchasingd commercial banks a
savings banks. Many such institutions have grdatancial and marketing resources available to thigan does the Bank. The Bank
competes for savings deposits by offering depasiadnigh level of personal service and a wide rarigmmpetitively priced financial
services. The Bank competes for real estate loamaply through the interest rates and loan féeharges and advertising, as well as by
originating and holding in its portfolio mortgagmhs which do not necessarily conform to secondeamket underwriting standards. The
recent turmoil in the residential mortgage secfahe United States economy has caused certain €fiions to be less effective in the market
place. While Central New York did not experience kwvel of speculative lending and borrowing indeatial real estate that has deeply
impacted other regions on a national basis, cen@irigage brokers and finance companies are eith&ynger operating, or have limited
aggressive lending practices. Additionally, asaiartnoney center and large regional banks grapjtkethe fallout from sub-prime lending
products, their ability to compete as effectiveistibeen muted. Management believes that thesetiomsdiave created a window of lessened
competition for residential loans, and to a lessgent, commercial real estate loans.

REGULATION AND SUPERVISION
GENERAL

The Bank is a New York-chartered stock savings karkits deposit accounts are insured up to agypédanits by the FDIC through the
Deposit Insurance Fund ("DIF "). The Bank is subjeextensive regulation by the New York State IBag Department (the "Department”),
as its chartering agency, and by the FDIC, asdpodit insurer and primary federal regulator. TlaaBis required to file reports with, and is
periodically examined by, the FDIC and the Supernident of the Department concerning its actividied financial condition and must obtain
regulatory approvals prior to entering into cert@amsactions, including, but not limited to, mesgeith or acquisitions of other banking
institutions. The Bank is a member of the Fedei@ahid Loan Bank of New York ("FHLBNY") and is subjeotcertain regulations by the
Federal Home Loan Bank System. The Company anifithieal Holding Company are federal chartered. Cqusatly, they are subject to
regulations of the Office of Thrift Supervision (TS8") as savings and loan holding companies. Anyigean such regulations, whether by
Department, the FDIC, or the OTS could have a ri@tadverse impact on the Bank, the Company oMbrial Holding Company.

Regulatory requirements applicable to the BankGbmpany and the Mutual Holding Company are retetoebelow or elsewhere herein.
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NEW YORK BANK AND FDIC REGULATION

The Bank derives its lending, investment and othwthority primarily from the applicable provisiooBNew York State Banking Law and the
regulations of the Department, as limited by FDégulations. In particular, the applicable provisiaf New York State Banking Law and
regulations governing the investment authority aativities of an FDIC insured state-chartered sgwimank have been substantially limited
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Imgmoent Act of 1991 ("FDICIA") and the FDIC regulat®issued pursuant thereto. Under
these laws and regulations, savings banks, indlutie Bank, may invest in real estate mortgagessuwmmer and commercial loans, certain
types of debt securities, including certain corpmdebt securities and obligations of federal estéatd local governments and agencies, certair
types of corporate equity securities and certdieoassets. New York State chartered savings baaksalso invest in subsidiaries under tl
service corporation investment authority. A savihgak may use this power to invest in corporatibias engage in various activities
authorized for savings banks, plus any additiontiVities, which may be authorized by the BankingpBl. Under FDICIA and the FDIC's
implementing regulations, the Bank's investmentserdice corporation activities are limited to sities permissible for a national bank
unless the FDIC otherwise permits it.

The FDIC and the Superintendent have broad enfaneauthority over the Bank. Under this authotityg FDIC and the Superintendent
have the ability to issue formal or informal orderorrect violations of law or unsafe or unsobatiking practices.

FDIC INSURANCE ON DEPOSITS

The Bank is a member of the DIF, which is admimexdeby the FDIC. Deposits are insured up to appletimits by the FDIC and such
insurance is backed by the full faith and credithef U.S. Government.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 signed into law on February 8, 2006, and givesHRIC increased flexibility in
assessing premiums on banks and savings assosidticluding the Bank, to pay for deposit insuraacd in managing its deposit insurance
reserves. The reform legislation provides a criedétll insured institutions, based on the amounheir insured deposits at year-end 1996, to
offset the premiums that they may be assessed:

combines the BIF and SAIF to form a single Depbstirance Fund; increase deposit insurance to 8260or Individual Retirement
Accounts; and authorizes inflation-based incre@segposit insurance on other accounts every Ssy&aginning in 2001. In connection with
the reform act of 2005, the Company has receivethtanication from the FDIC disclosing how insurapecemiums will be calculated for
2007 and forward, as well as the preliminary statenof one-time assessment credit. Managementastinthat this one time credit will
offset premiums assessed, beginning in July 2@07 period of approximately 18-21 months.

REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The FDIC has adopted risk-based capital guidelioaghich the Bank is subject. The guidelines esthld systematic analytical framework
that makes regulatory capital requirements morsigea to differences in risk profiles among barkiorganizations. The Bank is required to
maintain certain levels of regulatory capital ifaten to regulatory risk-weighted assets. Theorafisuch regulatory capital to regulatory risk-
weighted assets is referred to as the Bank's lrdsed capital ratio." Riskased capital ratios are determined by allocatésgts and specifie
off-balance sheet items to four risk-weighted catieg ranging from 0% to 100%, with higher levelgapital being required for the
categories perceived as representing greater risk.
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These guidelines divide a savings bank's capitaltimo tiers. The first tier ("Tier 1") includes womon equity, retained earnings, certain non-
cumulative perpetual preferred stock (excludingiiancrate issues) and minority interests in eqaitgounts of consolidated subsidiaries, less
goodwill and other intangible assets (except m@eggservicing rights and purchased credit cardicglahips subject to certain limitations).
Supplementary ("Tier 1I") capital includes, amortheay items, cumulative perpetual and long-termtiahilife preferred stock, mandatory
convertible securities, certain hybrid capital frastents, term subordinated debt and the allowaniclkyén and lease losses, subject to certain
limitations, less required deductions. Savings Baark required to maintain a total risk-based ahpitio of at least 8%, of which at least 4%
must be Tier | capital.

In addition, the FDIC has established regulatiomsqribing a minimum Tier | leverage ratio (Tiezdpital to adjusted total assets as specified
in the regulations). These regulations provideafaninimum Tier | leverage ratio of 3% for banksttheeet certain specified criteria, includi
that they have the highest examination rating aadhat experiencing or anticipating significant\gtb. All other banks are required to
maintain a Tier | leverage ratio of 3% plus an #ddal cushion of at least 100 to 200 basis poifitee FDIC and the other federal banking
regulators have proposed amendments to their mmicapital regulations to provide that the minim@awdrage capital ratio for a depository
institution that has been assigned the highest ositgrating of 1 under the Uniform Financial Ingions Rating System will be 3% and that
the minimum leverage capital ratio for any othepaigtory institution will be 4% unless a higherdeage capital ratio is warranted by the
particular circumstances or risk profile of the dsipory institution. The FDIC may, however, sethégleverage and risk-based capital
requirements on individual institutions when paré circumstances warrant. Savings banks expéengrar anticipating significant growth

are expected to maintain capital ratios, includamygible capital positions, well above the minimiawvels.

LIMITATIONS ON DIVIDENDS AND OTHER CAPITAL DISTRIBU  TIONS

The FDIC has the authority to use its enforcememtgrs to prohibit a savings bank from paying divide if, in its opinion, the payment of
dividends would constitute an unsafe or unsoundtime Federal law also prohibits the payment wid#inds by a bank that will result in the
bank failing to meet its applicable capital reqmisnts on a pro forma basis. New York law also igstthe Bank from declaring a dividend
which would reduce its capital below the amountregg to be maintained by state law and regulafitre Company is also subject to the
OTS capital distribution rules by virtue of being @TS regulated mutual holding company.

PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION

The federal banking agencies have promulgated atigok to implement the system of prompt correctietion required by federal law.
Under the regulations, a bank shall be deemed {g beell capitalized" if it has total risk-basedpital of 10% or more, has a Tier | risk-
based capital ratio of 6% or more, has a Tier ¢tage capital ratio of 5% or more and is not sukjeany written capital order or directive;
(i) "adequately capitalized" if it has a totalkibased capital ratio of 8% or more, a Tier | rixsed capital ratio of 4% or more and a Tier |
leverage capital ratio of 4% or more (3% underaiertircumstances) and does not meet the definitidwell capitalized";

(iii) "undercapitalized" if it has a total risk-bad capital ratio that is less than 8%, a Tierk-based capital ratio that is less than 4% or afl
leverage capital ratio that is less than 4% (3%eumértain circumstances);

(iv) "significantly undercapitalized" if it has attl risk-based capital ratio that is less than &%ier | risk-based capital ratio that is lesstha
3% or a Tier | leverage capital ratio that is lgemn 3%; and (v) "critically undercapitalized"tifias a ratio of tangible equity to total assets
that is equal to or less than 2%. Federal law agdlations also specify circumstances under whilgtdaral banking agency may reclassify a
well capitalized institution as adequately capiiati and may require an adequately capitalizeduristh to comply with supervisory actions
as if it were in the next lower category (exceptttihe FDIC may not reclassify a significantly uraditalized institution as critically
undercapitalized).

Based on the foregoing, the Bank currently meetstheria to be classified as a "well capitalizedVings institution.

Page 4



TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES AND INSIDERS

Under current federal law, transactions betweersiémry institutions and their affiliates are gaved by Sections 23A and 23B of the Fec
Reserve Act and its implementing regulations. Afliatfe of a savings bank is any company or erttiyt controls, is controlled by, or is uni
common control with the savings bank, other thanlzsidiary of the savings bank. In a holding conypaontext, at a minimum, the parent
holding company of a savings bank and any compantiésh are controlled by such parent holding conypae affiliates of the savings bank.
Generally, Section 23A limits the extent to whible savings bank or its subsidiaries may engageoweted transactions” with any one
affiliate to an amount equal to 10% of such savipgsk's capital stock and surplus and containggregate limit on all such transactions
with all affiliates to an amount equal to 20% o€lsicapital stock and surplus. The term "covereastation” includes the making of loans or
other extensions of credit to an affiliate; theghase of assets from an affiliate, the purchaseran investment in, the securities of an
affiliate; the acceptance of securities of an @t as collateral for a loan or extension of dremiany person; or issuance of a guarantee,
acceptance, or letter of credit on behalf of afliati€. Section 23A also establishes specific ¢eti@ requirements for loans or extensions of
credit to, or guarantees, acceptances on lettenedft issued on behalf of an affiliate. Secti@B2equires that covered transactions and a
broad list of other specified transactions be om$esubstantially the same, or no less favorabléhe savings bank or its subsidiary as similar
transactions with non affiliates.

Further, Section 22(h) of the Federal Reserve Adtits implementing regulations restrict a savibgak with respect to loans to directors,
executive officers, and principal stockholders. Einflection 22(h), loans to directors, executivecefs and stockholders who control, dire
or indirectly, 10% or more of voting securitiesaofavings bank and certain related interests obéitye foregoing, may not exceed, together
with all other outstanding loans to such persomkafiliated entities, the savings bank's totalhypaired capital and unimpaired surplus.
Section 22(h) also prohibits loans above amourgsagibed by the appropriate federal banking agémdjrectors, executive officers, and
stockholders who control 10% or more of voting sii@s of a stock savings bank, and their respeatilated interests, unless such loan is
approved in advance by a majority of the boardifadors of the savings bank. Any "interested" clioe may not participate in the voting.
Further, pursuant to Section 22(h), loans to dinegtexecutive officers and principal stockholdersst generally be made on terms
substantially the same as offered in comparabiesé#etions to other persons.

Section 22(g) of the Federal Reserve Act placegiaddl limitations on loans to executive officers.

FEDERAL HOLDING COMPANY REGULATION

GENERAL. The Company and the Mutual Holding Comparg/non diversified mutual savings and loan hgdiompanies within the
meaning of the Home Owners' Loan Act. The Compantythe Mutual Holding Company are registered wih ©®TS and are subject to OTS
regulations, examinations, supervision and reponaguirements. As such, the OTS has enforcemdnbrtly over the Company and the
Mutual Holding Company, and their non-savings mgiton subsidiaries. Among other things, this adtiigermits the OTS to restrict or
prohibit activities that are determined to be aosex risk to the subsidiary savings institution.

PERMITTED ACTIVITIES. Under OTS regulation and mmlj a mutual holding company and a federally cliadenidtier holding compan
such as the Company, may engage in the followitigiies: (i) investing in the stock of a savingssaciation; (ii) acquiring a mutual
association through the merger of such associatiora savings association subsidiary of such hgldompany or an interim savings
association subsidiary of such holding compani); rtierging with or acquiring another holding compaone of whose subsidiaries is a
savings association; (iv) investing in a corponatithe capital stock of which is available for guase by a savings association under federal
law or under the law of any state where the sulsjidiavings association or associations sharehbaeie offices; (v) furnishing or performi
management services for a savings associationdiabsbf such company; (vi) holding, managing quidating assets owned or acquired
from a savings subsidiary of such company;

(vii) holding or managing properties used or ocedpdy a savings association
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subsidiary of such company; (viii) acting as trest@der deeds of trust; (ix) any other activity {Bat the Federal Reserve Board, by
regulation, has determined to be permissible fokbd®lding companies under Section 4(c) of the Bdolding Company Act of 1956, unle
the Director of the OTS, by regulation, prohibitdimits any such activity for savings and loandinfy companies; or (B) in which multiple
savings and loan holding companies were authofizgdegulation) to directly engage on March 5, 1,98Y any activity permissible for
financial holding companies under Section 4(k)haf Bank Holding Company Act, including securitiesl ansurance underwriting; and (xi)
purchasing, holding, or disposing of stock acquiredonnection with a qualified stock issuancén& purchase of such stock by such savings
and loan holding company is approved by the Diredt@ mutual holding company acquires or mergéh another holding company, the
holding company acquired or the holding companyltieg from such merger or acquisition may onlyast/in assets and engage in activities
listed in (i) through (xi) above, and has a pemddwo years to cease any nonconforming activiied divest of any nonconforming
investments.

The Home Owners' Loan Act prohibits a savings aaah holding company, directly or indirectly, ordhgh one or more subsidiaries, from
acquiring another savings association or holdimgpany thereof, without prior written approval cét®TS. It also prohibits the acquisition
or retention of, with certain exceptions, more tb&f of a non subsidiary savings association, asasidiary holding company, or a non
subsidiary company engaged in activities other thase permitted by the Home Owners' Loan Act;agu&ing or retaining control of an
institution that is not federally insured. In evatlimg applications by holding companies to acqsiéeings associations, the OTS must cons
the financial and managerial resources, futuregeots of the company and association involvedeffext of the acquisition on the risk to the
insurance fund, the convenience and needs of timencmity and competitive factors.

The OTS is prohibited from approving any acquisitibat would result in a multiple savings and Ibafding company controlling savings
associations in more than one state, subject tekgeptions: (i) the approval of interstate supm acquisitions by savings and loan
holding companies, and (ii) the acquisition of @iisgs institution in another state if the laws loé tstate of the target savings institution
specifically permit such acquisitions. The statag/un the extent to which they permit interstagisgs and loan holding company
acquisitions.

WAIVERS OF DIVIDENDS BY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY. OTSregulations require the Mutual Holding Companyaify the
OTS of any proposed waiver of its receipt of divide from the Company. The OTS may object to sudkers

CONVERSION OF THE MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY TO STOCK®RM. OTS regulations permit the Mutual Holding Canp to
convert from the mutual form of organization to tiagital stock form of organization (a "Conversimansaction”). There can be no assur.
when, if ever, a Conversion Transaction will ocamd the Board of Directors has no current intentioplan to undertake a Conversion
Transaction. In a Conversion Transaction a newihgldompany would be formed as the successor t€timepany (the "New Holding
Company"), the Mutual Holding Company's corporatistence would end, and certain depositors of thekBvould receive the right to
subscribe for additional shares of the New Holdlmgnpany. In a Conversion Transaction, each shaterafnon stock held by stockholders
other than the Mutual Holding Company ("MinorityoSkholders") would be automatically converted iatoumber of shares of common
stock of the New Holding Company determined pursaarexchange ratio that ensures that Minority 8tolders own the same percentage
of common stock in the New Holding Company as tveyed in the Company immediately prior to the Casim Transaction. Under OTS
regulations, Minority Stockholders would not beutild because of any dividends waived by the Mutisddling Company (and waived
dividends would not be considered in determiningppropriate exchange ratio), in the event the Blutlolding Company converts to stock
form. The total number of shares held by Minoritpc&holders after a Conversion Transaction alsolevba increased by any purchases by
Minority Stockholders in the stock offering condettas part of the Conversion Transaction.
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FEDERAL SECURITIES LAW

The common stock of the Company is registered thithSEC under the Exchange Act. The Company iestty the information, proxy
solicitation, insider trading restrictions and athequirements of the SEC under the Exchange Act.

The Company Common Stock held by persons who #itiai&s (generally officers, directors and prirglijgtockholders) of the Company may
not be resold without registration or unless soldécordance with certain resale restrictionshéf€Company meets specified current public
information requirements, each affiliate of the Qxamy is able to sell in the public market, withcegistration, a limited number of shares in
any three-month period.

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

The Federal Reserve Board requires all depositatytiitions to maintain noninterest-bearing resetespecified levels against their
transaction accounts (primarily checking, money ageament and NOW checking accounts). At Decembe2@®17, the Bank was in
compliance with these reserve requirements.

FEDERAL COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT REGULATION

Under the Community Reinvestment Act, as amended"€RA"), as implemented by FDIC regulations, @rsgs bank has a continuing and
affirmative obligation, consistent with its safedasound operation, to help meet the credit needs ehtire community, including low and
moderate income neighborhoods. The CRA does nabléstt specific lending requirements or programidifancial institutions nor does it
limit an institution's discretion to develop th@ég of products and services that it believes esé duited to its particular community,
consistent with the CRA. The CRA requires the FDORG;onnection with its examination of a savingstituition, to assess the institution's
record of meeting the credit needs of its commuaitst to take such record into account in its evdnaof certain applications by such
institution. The CRA requires the FDIC to providevatten evaluation of an institution's CRA perfante utilizing a four-tiered descriptive
rating system. The Bank's latest CRA rating wasisfetory."

NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT REGULATION

The Bank is subject to provisions of the New Yot&t8 Banking Law which impose continuing and affitime obligations upon banking
institutions organized in New York State to setve tredit needs of its local community ("NYCRA") isth are substantially similar to those
imposed by the CRA. Pursuant to the NYCRA, a bauoktrfile an annual NYCRA report and copies of atldral CRA reports with the
Department. The NYCRA requires the Department t&arabiennial written assessment of a bank's camgdi with the NYCRA, utilizing a
four-tiered rating system and make such assessamaitable to the public. The NYCRA also requires Superintendent to consider a bank's
NYCRA rating when reviewing a bank's applicatioret@yage in certain transactions, including mergesset purchases and the establishi
of branch offices or automated teller machines, @ogides that such assessment may serve as ddrattie denial of any such application.

The Bank's NYCRA rating as of its latest examimaticas "satisfactory."
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THE USA PATRIOT ACT

The USA PATRIOT Act ("the PATRIOT Act") was sign@tto law on October 26, 2001. The PATRIOT Act gitles federal government
new powers to address terrorist threats throughmedd domestic security measures, expanded sanaslipowers, increased information
sharing and broadened anti-money laundering rempeinés. The PATRIOT Act also requires the federakibay agencies to take into
consideration the effectiveness of controls designecombat money laundering activities in deteingrwhether to approve a merger or o
acquisition application of a member institution.cAadingly, if the Company were to engage in a meagether acquisitions, its controls
designed to combat money laundering would be censitlas part of the application process. The Coynpad the Bank have established
policies, procedures and systems designed to cowigliythese regulations.

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("Sarbanes Oxley$ signed into law on July 30, 2002. Sarbanes-Qslaylaw that addresses, among
other issues, corporate governance, auditing acolating, executive compensation, and enhancedimety disclosure of corporate
information. As directed by Section 302(a) of SasdmOxley, the Company Chief Executive Officer &fdef Financial Officer are each
required to certify that the company's quarterlg annual reports do not contain any untrue stateofemmaterial fact. The rules have sev
requirements, including having these officers égthat: they are responsible for establishing,ntehing and regularly evaluating the
effectiveness of our internal controls; they hawsdmcertain disclosures to our auditors and thé& aachmittee of the Board of Directors
about our internal controls; and they have incluidéormation in our quarterly and annual reportswtttheir evaluation and whether there
have been significant changes in our internal oswr in other factors that could significantlyeatft internal controls subsequent to the
evaluation. Recently revised dates for complianith w

Section 404 have given na@uwcelerated filers some relief by extending the dat compliance with auditor attestation requiraiseo the yee
ending December 31, 2008. There is presently agsadpvith the SEC that could extend the auditerssdition requirement another year, ol
the year ending December 31, 2009. We have exiptitigies, procedures and systems designed to gowifii these regulations, and are
further enhancing and documenting such policiescgatures and systems to ensure continued comphetitéhese regulations.

The Company maintains an Internet website locatedhav.pathfinderbank.com on which, among othergkirthe Company makes availal
free of charge, various reports that it files withfurnishes to the Securities and Exchange Conionissicluding its Annual Report on Form
10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and currepbrts on Form 8-K. The Company has also madeadtaibn its website its Audit
Committee Charter, Compensation Committee Cha@evernance Guidelines and Code of Ethics. Theswtepre made available as soon
as reasonably practicable after these reportsladeviith or furnished to the Securities and Exd@Commission.

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K may bess®d on the Company's website at www.pathfind&rbam.
FEDERAL AND STATE TAXATION

FEDERAL TAXATION

The following discussion of federal taxation iseintled only to summarize certain pertinent fede@rine tax matters and is not a
comprehensive description of the tax rules appletdthe Company or the Bank.

BAD DEBT RESERVES. Prior to the Tax Reform Act &9b ("the 1996 Act"), the Bank was permitted t@bBsh a reserve for bad debts
and to make annual additions to the reserve. Thediions could, within specified formula limitse bleducted in arriving at the Bank's
taxable income. As a result of the 1996 Act, thaelBaust use the small bank experience method impoting its bad debt deduction
beginning with its 1996 Federal tax return.
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TAXABLE DISTRIBUTIONS AND RECAPTURE. Prior to the9B6 Act, bad debt reserves created prior to Janlial988 were subject to
recapture into taxable income should the Bankt6aiheet certain thrift asset and definitional teblsw federal legislation eliminated these
thrift related recapture rules. However, under enirtaw, pre-1988 reserves remain subject to racashould the Bank cease to retain a bank
or thrift charter or make certain non-dividend dizitions.

MINIMUM TAX. The Internal Revenue Code imposes dtelmative minimum tax ("AMT") at a rate of 20% arbase of regular taxable
income plus certain tax preferences ("alternativ@mum taxable income” or "AMTI"). The AMT is paykgbto the extent such AMTI is in
excess of an exemption amount. Net operating lasse®ffset no more than 90% of AMTI. Certain paptseof alternative minimum tax m
be used as credits against regular tax liabilitidsiture years.

NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYOVERS. A financial instiioih may carry back net operating losses to thegalieg two taxable years a
forward to the succeeding 20 taxable years. Thagipion applies to losses incurred in taxable ybaginning after August 5, 1997.

Neither the Internal Revenue Service or New Yo&Shave examined our federal or state tax retuithén the past 5 year.
STATE TAXATION

NEW YORK TAXATION. The Bank is subject to the Newolk State Franchise Tax on Banking Corporatiorenimnnual amount equal

the greater of (i) 8.0% of the Bank's "entire meioime" allocable to New York State during the tdeafear, or (ii) the applicable alternative
minimum tax. The alternative minimum tax is genlgriie greater of (a) 0.01% of the value of the BBsuiassets allocable to New York State
with certain modifications, (b) 3% of the Bank'#&anative entire net income" allocable to New Y &tate, or (c) $250. Entire net income is
similar to federal taxable income, subject to éartaodifications and alternative entire net incasequal to entire net income without cert
modifications. Net operating losses arising in¢herent period can be carried forward to the sutioge20 taxable years.

ITEM 1A: RISK FACTORS

The material risks and uncertainties that managebwlieves affect the Company are described beltw.risks and uncertainties described
below are not the only ones facing the Company.ithafthl risks and uncertainties that managemenbtsaware of or that management
currently deems immaterial may also impair the Canys business operations. This report is qualifigits entirety by these risk factors. If
any of the following risks actually occur, the Caang's financial condition and results of operatioosld be materially and adversely
affected.

CHANGES IN INTEREST RATES CAN HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFEC T ON PROFITABILITY

The Company's earnings and cash flows are larggdgnident upon its net interest income. Net inténesime is the difference between
interest income earned on interest earning asselsas loans and investment securities and interkpsinse paid on interest bearing liabilities
such as deposits and borrowed funds. Interest aagelsighly sensitive to many factors that are belythe Company's control, including
general economic conditions, competition, and pediof various governmental and regulatory agerags in particular, the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System. Changaserietary policy, including changes in interestsatould influence not only the inter
the Company receives on loans and investment siesuaind the amount of interest it pays on depasitsborrowings, but such changes ci
also affect (i) the Company's ability to originkdans and obtain deposits,

(i) the fair value of the Company's financial assend liabilities, and (iii) the average duratafithe Company's assets and liabilities. If the
interest rates paid on deposits and other borraiimgrease at a faster rate than the interest tesved on loans and other investments, the
Company's net interest income, and therefore egsntould be adversely affected. Earnings couldl ladsadversely affected if the interest
rates received on loans and
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other investments fall more quickly than the ins¢rates paid on deposits and other borrowings.

Although management believes it has implementegtife asset and liability management strategiesdace the potential effects of char
in interest rates on the Company's results of djperm any substantial, unexpected, prolonged chamgiarket interest rates could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's finaru@atlition and results of operations.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES MAY BE INSUFFICIENT

The Company's loan customers may not repay tharslaccording to their terms and the collateralisieg the payment of these loans ma
insufficient to assure repayment. The Company m@geence significant loan losses, which would haveaterial adverse effect on
earnings. Management makes various assumptiongdgohents about the collectibility of the loan folib, including the creditworthiness
of borrowers and the value of the real estate &iner@ssets serving as collateral for the repaywioans.

The Company maintains an allowance for loan lossas attempt to cover any loan losses inheretitémortfolio. In determining the size of
the allowance, management relies on an analysfseedban portfolio based on historical loss experé volume and types of loans, trends in
classification, volume and trends in delinqueneied non-accruals, national and local economic ¢immdi and other pertinent information. If
those assumptions are incorrect, the allowancemotaipe sufficient to cover future loan losses atidstments may be necessary to allow for
different economic conditions or adverse developgmanthe loan portfolio. In addition, regulatorgemcies review the Company's allowance
for loan losses and may require additions to tlenaince based on their judgment about informatigilable to them at the time of their
examination. An increase in the Company's allowdacéan losses would reduce its earnings.

EXTENSIVE REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

The Company, primarily through its principal suligites, Pathfinder Bank and Pathfinder Commerc&il8 and certain non-bank
subsidiaries, is subject to extensive federal aaig segulation and supervision. Banking regulatiare primarily intended to protect
depositors' funds, federal deposit insurance famdsthe banking system as a whole, not sharehol@leese regulations affect the Company's
lending practices, capital structure, investmeatfces, dividend policy and growth, among othérgh. The Company is also subject to a
number of federal laws, which, among other thimgguire it to lend to various sectors of the ecopamd population, and establish and
maintain comprehensive programs relating to antivydaundering and customer identification. Congjiasd federal regulatory agencies
continually review banking laws, regulations antigies for possible changes. Changes to statuggsijations or regulatory policies,
including changes in interpretation or implememtatdf statutes, regulations or policies, could@ffae Company in substantial and
unpredictable ways. Such changes could subjed@dmepany to additional costs, limit the types o&figial services and products it may offer
and/or increase the ability of non-banks to off@mpeting financial services and products, amongrathings. Failure to comply with laws,
regulations or policies could result in sanctiopgdgulatory agencies, civil money penalties andéputation damage, which could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's busifiessicial condition and results of operations. Tdmmpany's compliance with certain of
these laws will be considered by banking regulatdren reviewing bank merger and bank holding com@aguisitions. While the Company
has policies and procedures designed to prevenstyviolations, there can be no assurance tieat\galations will not occur. See the
"Regulation and Supervision" section in Item 1, $Biess" and Note 17 to consolidated financial statgs included in Item 8, "Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data", which areddagsewhere in this report.
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LOCAL MARKET ECONOMIES

The Company's business is concentrated in Oswedjpans of Onondaga counties of New York State. @dwnomy in the Company's
market area is manufacturing-oriented and deperatettie State University of New York College at @gw. As a result, its financial
condition, results of operations and cash flowssaitgect to changes if there are changes in theogaiz conditions in these areas. A
prolonged period of economic recession or otheees/economic conditions in one or both of thesasacould have a negative impact or
Company. The Company can provide no assurancedhditions in its market area economies will ndederate in the future and that such
deterioration would not have a material adversectibn the Company.

COMPETITION IN THE FINANCIAL SERVICES INDUSTRY

The Company faces substantial competition in @aarof its operations from a variety of differeampetitors, many of which are larger and
may have more financial resources. The Company etesith other providers of financial serviceshsas other bank holding companies,
commercial and savings banks, savings and loartiasems, credit unions, money market and mutuatify mortgage companies, title
agencies, asset managers, insurance companiesgaogiag list of other local, regional and natioiradtitutions which offer financial
services. If the Company is unable to compete #ifiely, it will lose market share and income gemeddrom loans, deposits, and other
financial products will decline.

LOSS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OR OTHER KEY PERSONNEL

Our success depends, to a great extent, uponivieeseof our executive officers. The unexpectess lof these individuals could have an
adverse effect on our operations. From time to tiweealso need to recruit personnel to fill vagasditions for experienced lending officers
and branch staff. Competition for qualified perselrin the banking industry is significant, and #é no assurance that we will continue t
successful in attracting, recruiting and retairting necessary skilled managerial, sales and teahpacsonnel for the successful operation of
our existing lending, operations, accounting angiadstrative functions or to support the needswfarganization resulting from future
growth. Our inability to hire or retain key persehioould have an adverse effect on the Companstdtseof operations.

ITEM 1B: UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None
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ITEM 2: PROPERTIES

The Bank conducts its business through its maicefbcated in Oswego, New York, and six branclicef located in Oswego County. The
following table sets forth certain information cemnging the main office and each branch office efBank at December 31, 2007. The
aggregate net book value of the Bank's premisegquippment was $7.8 million at December 31, 2007 .geditional information regarding
the Bank's properties, see Note 7 to Notes to Gladed Financial Statements.

LOCATION OPENING DATE OWNED/LEAS ED

Main Office 1874 Owned
214 West First Street
Oswego, New York 13126

Plaza Branch 1989 Owned ( 1)
Route 104, Ames Plaza
Oswego, New York 13126

Mexico Branch 1978 Owned
Norman & Main Streets
Mexico, New York 13114

Oswego East Branch 1994 Owned
34 East Bridge Street
Oswego, New York 13126

Lacona Branch 2002 Owned

1897 Harwood Drive

Lacona, New York 13083

Fulton Branch 2003 Owned ( 2)
5 West First Street South

Fulton, New York 13069

Central Square Branch 2005 Owned

3025 East Ave
Central Square, New York 13036

(1) The building is owned; the underlying landeaded with an annual rent of $20,000
(2) The building is owned; the underlying landeased with an annual rent of $28,000

ITEM 3: LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are various claims and lawsuits to whichGbenpany is periodically involved incident to therfmany's business. In the opinion of
management, such claims and lawsuits in the aggrega not expected to have a material adversecinopethe Company's consolidated
financial condition and results of operations.

ITEM 4: SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted during the fourth quastdiscal 2007 to a vote of the Company's sharmdmsl.
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PART Il

ITEM 5: MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK, RELAT ED SECURITY HOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc.'s common stock curremtidés on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the syhRBHC". There were 457
shareholders of record as of March 13, 2008. Thewing table sets forth the high and low closind prices and dividends paid per share of
common stock for the periods indicated:

DIVIDEND
QUARTER ENDED: HIGH LOW PAID

December 31, 2007 $10.880 $9.070 $ 0.1025
September 30, 2007 12.390 9.350 0.1025
June 30, 2007 13.250 11.930 0.1025
March 31, 2007 14.000 12.780 0.1025

December 31, 2006 $16.000 $13.037 $ 0.1025
September 30, 2006 14.370 11.700 0.1025
June 30, 2006 13.070 11.750 0.1025
March 31, 2006 14.130 11.000 0.1025

DIVIDENDS AND DIVIDEND HISTORY

The Company has historically paid regular quartedsh dividends on its common stock, and the BofRirectors presently intends to
continue the payment of regular quarterly cashdéinds, subject to the need for those funds for siefivice and other purposes. Payment of
dividends on the common stock is subject to deteation and declaration by the Board of Directord aiill depend upon a number of

factors, including capital requirements, regulatamjtations on the payment of dividends, PathfinBank and its subsidiaries results of
operations and financial condition, tax consideraij and general economic conditions. The Compamytsal holding company, Pathfinder
Bancorp, M.H.C., may elect to waive or receive diérids each time the Company declares a divideraleldetion to waive the dividend
receipt requires prior non-objection of the OTShfader Bancorp, M.H.C. elected to waive its detdl for the quarters ended June 30, 2007
and December 31, 2007. During 2008, Pathfinder Bgmdvl.H.C. expects to waive two quarterly dividendnd the OTS has issued its non-
objection letter thereto.
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ITEM 6: SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. ("the Company") is thegmaicompany of Pathfinder Bank and Pathfinder Safurrust |. Pathfinder Bank has
three operating subsidiaries - Pathfinder CommEBaak, Pathfinder REIT, Inc., and Whispering O8levelopment Corp.

The following selected consolidated financial degés forth certain financial highlights of the Caamp and should be read in conjunction \
the consolidated financial statements and relatéeisnand the "Management's Discussion and Anaby$tgnancial Condition and Results of

Operations" included elsewhere in this annual repoi-orm 10-K.

YEAR END (In thousands)

Total assets $32
Loans receivable, net 22
Deposits 25
Shareholders' Equity 2
FOR THE YEAR (In thousands)

Net interest income $
Noninterest income

Core noninterest income (a)

Noninterest expense

Net income

PER SHARE

Net income (basic) $
Book value

Tangible book value (b)

Cash dividends declared

RATIOS

Return on average assets

Return on average equity

Return on average tangible equity (b)
Average equity to average assets
Dividend payout ratio (c)

Allowance for loan losses to loans receivable
Net interest rate spread

Noninterest income to average assets
Core noninterest income to average assets (a)
Noninterest expense to average assets
Efficiency ratio (d)

007 2006 2005 2004 2003
0,691 $301,382 $296,948 $302,037 $277,940
1,046 201,713 187,889 185,125 187,002
1,085 245,585 236,377 236,672 206,894
1,704 20,850 20,928 21,826 21,785
8,667 $ 8,346 $ 8,742 $ 8,905 $ 9,337
3,042 2,615 2,040 3,047 2,608
2,622 2,396 2,333 1,996 1,740
9,838 9,668 10,060 9,307 9,094
1,122 1,028 462 1,405 1,652
045 $ 042 $ 019 $ 058 $ 0.68
8.74 8.45 8.50 8.91 8.96

7.19 6.82 6.77 7.04 7.03

0.41 0.41 0.41  0.405 0.40
0.36% 0.34% 0.15% 0.47%  0.59%
5.27 4.86 2.16 6.45 7.61

6.47 6.04 2.72 8.17 9.77

6.82 7.03 6.95 7.29 17.77

62.03 66.73 147.84 4754 39.41
0.76 0.74 0.89 0.98 0.91

2.81 2.92 3.07 3.22 3.53

0.98 0.87 0.66 1.02 0.93

0.84 0.80 0.76 0.67 0.62

3.15 3.21 3.28 3.12 3.26

84.02 88.19 93.30 77.87 76.13

(a) Core noninterest income excludes net (lossags®@n sales and impairment of investment seearénd net (losses) gains on sales of |

and foreclosed real estate.
(b) Tangible equity excludes intangible assets.

(c) The dividend payourt ratio is calculated usingd&nds declared and not waived by the Companytiah holding company parent,

Pathfinder Bancorp, M.H.C., divided by net income.

(d) The efficiency ratio is calculated as nonins¢expense divided by the sum of net interest ircand noninterest income.
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ITEM 7: MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
INTRODUCTION

Throughout the Management's Discussion and Ana({siB&A™) the term, "the Company", refers to thersmlidated entity of Pathfinder
Bancorp, Inc. Pathfinder Bank and Pathfinder Stayutrust | are wholly owned subsidiaries of Patbér Bancorp, Inc., however, Pathfinder
Statutory Trust | is not consolidated for reportgposes (see Note 10). Pathfinder Commercial Baathfinder REIT, Inc. and Whispering
Oaks Development Corp. represent wholly owned siign$és of Pathfinder Bank. At December 31, 20Gthfnder Bancorp, M.H.C, the
Company's mutual holding company parent, whoseitiet are not included in the MD&A, held 63.7%tbé Company's outstanding
common stock and the public held 36.3%.

When used in this Annual Report the words or preded| likely result”, "are expected to", "will edinue”, "is anticipated”, "estimate",
"project" or similar expression are intended tantify "forward-looking statements" within the meagiof the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. Such statements are subjectittin risks and uncertainties, including, amotigeothings, changes in economic
conditions in the Company's market area, changpslinies by regulatory agencies, fluctuationsniterest rates, demand for loans in the
Company's market areas and competition, that arallde actual results to differ materially from digtal earnings and those presently
anticipated or projected. The Company wishes téi@aueaders not to place undue reliance on anly frevard-looking statements, which
speak only as of the date made. The Company wishedvise readers that the factors listed abovédaftect the Company's financial
performance and could cause the Company's actudtsdor future periods to differ materially frosmy opinions or statements expressed
with respect to future periods in any current stegets.

The Company does not undertake, and specificaltlirdes any obligation, to publicly release the fessaf any revisions, which may be made
to any forward-looking statements to reflect evemtsircumstances after the date of such stateneentsreflect the occurrence of anticipated
or unanticipated events.

The Company's business strategy is to operatevad-gapitalized, profitable and independent comityubank dedicated to providing value-
added products and services to our customers. @gnehe Company has sought to implement thigetraby emphasizing retail deposits as
its primary source of funds and maintaining a saisal part of its assets in locally-originatedidestial first mortgage loans, loans to
business enterprises operating in its marketsjramyestment securities. Specifically, the Compauusiness strategy incorporates the
following elements: (i) operating as an independ@mmunity-oriented financial institution; (ii) meaining capital in excess of regulatory
requirements; (iii) emphasizing investment in oadeur family residential mortgage loans, loanstaall businesses and investment
securities; and (iv) maintaining a strong retapalst base.

The Company's net income is primarily dependeritonet interest income, which is the differencen®en interest income earned on its
investments in mortgage and other loans, investiserurities and other assets, and its cost of foadsisting of interest paid on deposits and
other borrowings. The Company's net income alsdfécted by its provision for loan losses, as waslby the amount of noninterest income,
including income from fees, service charges andigag rights, net gains and losses on sales afrétexs, loans and foreclosed real estate,
and noninterest expense such as employee compemaati benefits, occupancy and equipment costs pitatessing costs and income ta
Earnings of the Company also are affected sigmitlgadby general economic and competitive conditjgregticularly changes in market
interest rates, government policies and actiomre@ilatory authorities, which events are beyoncctiverol of the Company. In particular, the
general level of market rates tends to be highttical.
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APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company's consolidated financial statementpr@mgared in accordance with accounting princigkrserally accepted in the United Stz
and follow practices within the banking industrypplication of these principles requires managen®ntake estimates, assumptions and
judgments that affect the amounts reported inithential statements and accompanying notes. Thetiseates, assumptions and judgme
are based on information available as of the ditieedfinancial statements; accordingly, as thisrimation changes, the financial statements
could reflect different estimates, assumptionsjaddments. Certain policies inherently have a gneadliance on the use of estimates,
assumptions and judgments and as such have argpeatability of producing results that could betenglly different than originally
reported. Estimates, assumptions and judgmentseziessary when assets and liabilities are reqtorbd recorded at fair value or when an
asset or liability needs to be recorded continggain a future event. Carrying assets and liaksliéiefair value inherently results in more
financial statement volatility. The fair values antbrmation used to record valuation adjustmeatscErtain assets and liabilities are base
guoted market prices or are provided by other thady sources, when available. When third partgrmation is not available, valuation
adjustments are estimated in good faith by manageme

The most significant accounting policies followgdthe Company are presented in Note 1 to the cmtael financial statements. These
policies, along with the disclosures presentedhéndther financial statement notes and in thisudision, provide information on how
significant assets and liabilities are valued i financial statements and how those values asgrdeted. Based on the valuation techniques
used and the sensitivity of financial statement am®to the methods, assumptions and estimateslyimdgethose amounts, management has
identified the determination of the allowance foauh losses to be the accounting area that reghieamost subjective and complex judgme
and as such could be the most subject to revisorew information becomes available.

The allowance for loan losses represents managengstitnate of probable loan losses inherent ioidwe portfolio. Determining the amount
of the allowance for loan losses is consideredtaraccounting estimate because it requiresifsogmt judgment and the use of estimates
related to the amount and timing of expected futaigh flows on impaired loans, estimated lossgsoois of homogeneous loans based on
historical loss experience, and consideration afecit economic trends and conditions, all of whitdly be susceptible to significant change.
The loan portfolio also represents the largesttdgpe on the consolidated balance sheet. Notetietaonsolidated financial statements
describes the methodology used to determine tbevatice for loan losses, and a discussion of ther&adriving changes in the amount of
allowance for loan losses is included in this répor

The Company carries all of its security investmexttfair value with any unrealized gains or losggmrted net of tax as an adjustment to
shareholders' equity. Based on management's assgissthDecember 31, 2007, the Company did not &ydsecurity that had a fair value
decline that is currently expected to be other tieamporary. Consequently, any declines in a spesécurity's fair value below amortized ¢
have not been provided for in the consolidatedrimeatatement. The Company's ability to fully realize value of its investment in various
securities, including corporate debt securitiesieigendent on the underlying creditworthiness efissuing organization.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Total deposits for the Company increased 2%, td #26illion at December 31, 2007, while the averaglance of deposits increased $17.4
million to $255.8 million at December 31, 2007. T®empany will continue to focus on building markbare in the Central Square and
Fulton markets where the existing Pathfinder sbétbe market is less than 20%. In all other magkess, Pathfinder currently has the
majority of the current deposit market share. RFadler seeks to continue to develop core depositicgiships in all markets through the
acquisition of demand deposit relationships. Effevill also be focused on the expansion of comnaédgposit relationships with the bank's
existing commercial lending relationships.
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Total assets increased 6%, primarily in the loathiamestment security portfolios. The loan portidicreased 10% with net growth in all
loan categories. The Company expects to concerdrat®ntinued commercial mortgage and commercéal [mortfolio growth during 2008.
The ratio of nonperforming assets to total assets ®77% at December 31, 2007 compared to 0.54keiprior year. The decrease in asset
quality is primarily the result of a $394,000 inase in foreclosed real estate, combined with a $8®4increase in non-performing residential
real estate loans.

Net income for 2007 was $1.1 million, or $0.45 pleare, as compared to $1.0 million, or $0.42 pareshin 2006. Increased service chai
on deposit accounts and an increase in net gaimsveatment securities contributed to the increéaset income from 2006. Net interest
margin compression negatively impacted earningsxg@007.

On March 22, 2007, the Company entered into a usibordinated debenture for $5.2 million, witheirgst adjustable quarterly at a 1.65%
spread over the 3-month LIBOR. The Company usegtbeeeds from that issuance to retire its origjmailor subordinated debenture on
June 27, 2007, at its first call date. The origfaligation was for $5.2 million, adjustable qudastet a spread of 3.45% over the 3-month
LIBOR. The new issuance and retirement of the nabjunior subordinated debenture resulted in gr@pmate pre-tax savings of $29,000
to the Company in 2007. Future pre-tax annual ggvom the new debenture will amount to approxinyz$62,000.

The Company experienced net interest margin corafmres$o 3.07% in 2007 from 3.11% in 2006. Net iagtincome increased 4% to $8.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2007. Téedral Reserve increased its federal funds taagetli7 times since June of 2004,
resulting in a total increase of 4.25% during thetiod. While these short-term market interestsraiereased, longer-term market interest
rates remained relatively unchanged, resulting'ifitaétening” of the market yield curve. During shextended period in which the yield curve
was flat, net interest margin compression was Bagmit as the Company's deposits and borrowingscegfaster than the longer term inte
earning assets, loans and security investmentsniiag in August of 2007, the Federal Reserve Bagdan providing economic stimulus in
the form of reductions in the short-term interegéreductions to the federal funds target ratea fesult, the market yield curve now has
some positive slope, and the lower shorter termeavironment has allowed management to aggregdoxeer deposit and borrowing costs
while engaging in activities to retain yield on @acurities and loan portfolios. This will continieebe the Company's primary emphasis over
the near term - to enhance net interest rate spnecdnargin as the market yield curve steepens.

The Company's efforts to enhance other income @07 by increasing the customer deposit basénanelasing overdraft, returned check
and non-sufficient fund charges to be more reflectiith local competition resulted in an 8% incee@sservice charges on deposit accounts
during 2007. The Company continues to explore saging strategies to minimize the growth of opa@txpenses. The Company's efforts
resulted in an increase in noninterest expenspmiaimately $170,000, or 2%, while Company reveninereased $748,000, or 6.8%,
during 2007.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net income for 2007 was $1.1 million, an increas$32,000, or 9%, compared to net income of $1 Manifor 2006. Basic and dilute
earnings per share increased to $0.45 per shateeggear ended December 31, 2007 from $0.42 add $&r share respectively, for the year
ended December 31, 2006. Return on average equitydased to 5.27% in 2007 from 4.86% in 2006.
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Net interest income, on a tax equivalent basisemsed $329,000, or 4%, primarily resulting fronuwee increases in the commercial ¢
consumer loans interest-earning asset categoriehwidere partially offset by volume and rate in@@awithin time deposits. Provision for
loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2@d&ased $342,000 reflecting the increased inheigawithin the expanding commercial
lending activities and the overall growth in th&atdoan portfolio and general weakening econoroieditions. The Company experienced a
9% increase in noninterest income, exclusive ofiskes gains and losses, primarily attributabléncreased deposit levels and the related
service charges associated with checking accoantsicrease in issued Visa Debit cards and incdeasage from the existing customer base
and increased ihouse investment sales revenue. Noninterest exjpecreased 2% due to increases in personnel expleuitding occupanc
data processing and professional and other senpegsally offset by reductions in amortizationinfangibles and other expenses.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income is the Company's primary soafaerating income for payment of operating exgesrand providing for possible lo
losses. It is the amount by which interest earnethterest-earning deposits, loans and investnamurgties, exceeds the interest paid on
deposits and other borrowed money. Changes imterest income and the net interest margin ratialtérom the interaction between the
volume and composition of earning assets and istidrearing liabilities, and their respective yietosl funding costs.

Net interest income, on a -equivalent basis, increased $329,000, or 4%, 1 Bfllion for the year ended December 31, 200%ampared
to $8.5 million for the year ended December 31,&20he Company's net interest margin for 2007 deszre to 3.07% from 3.11% in 2006.
The increase in net interest income is attributédi@n increase in the average balance of inteersing assets, combined with increased
yields on interest earning assets and was partiéfhet by an increase in the cost of inte-bearing liabilities. The average balance of irgere
earning assets increased $13.7 million, or 5% ndu2007 and the average balance of interest-bebainitities increased by $8.1 million, or
3%. The increase in the average balance of inteersing assets primarily resulted from a $15.8onilincrease in the average balance of the
loan portfolio and a $3.3 million increase in thei@ge balance of interest earning deposits, dffget $5.4 million reduction in the average
balance of the security investment portfolio. Theréase in the average balance of interest-bebainifities primarily resulted from a $15.3
million, or 7%, increase in the average balancdegfosits, offset by a $7.2 million, or 19%, deceeiasthe average balance of borrowed
funds. Interest income, on a taguivalent basis, increased $1.4 million, or 9%ijrdpu2007, as the yield on interest earning aseeteased ti
6.08% in 2007 from 5.86% in 2006. Interest expenmsdeposits increased $1.4 million, or 26%, astet of deposits rose to 2.96% in 2007
from 2.51% in 2006. Interest expense on borrowithgseased $315,000, or 15%, during 2007 as thagedralance of borrowed fund
decreased $7.2 million, or 19%, offset by an inseeia the cost of borrowed funds to 5.52% in 200Mf5.31% in 2006.
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AVERAGE BALANCES AND RATES

The following table sets forth information concengpiaverage interest-earning assets and interegtigéiabilities and the yields and rates
thereon. Interest income and resultant yield infiom in the table is on a fully tax-equivalentisassing marginal federal income tax rates of
34%. Averages are computed on the daily averagmbalfor each month in the period divided by theber of days in the period. Yields ¢
amounts earned include loan fees. Non-accrual Ibams been included in interest-earning assetsuposes of these calculations.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Average Ave rage
Average Yield/ Average Yi eld/
(Dollars in thousands) Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest C ost
Interest-earning assets:
Real estate loans residential $120,07 9 $ 6945 578% $119,417 $ 6876 5 76%
Real estate loans commercial 43,57 3 3,309 7.59% 35,076 2,705 7 71%
Commercial loans 23,71 0 1,976 8.33% 19,961 1,574 7 .88%
Consumer loans 23,01 1 1,894 8.23% 20,153 1,641 8 .14%
Taxable investment securities 66,23 0 2,881 4.35% 66,788 2,658 3 97%
Tax-exempt investment securities 5,44 6 258 4.74% 10,240 481 4 .70%
Interest-earning deposits 5,05 0 211 4.18% 1,779 91 5 12%
Total interest-earning assets $287,09 9 $ 17,474 6.08% $273,414 $ 16,026 5 .86%
Noninterest-earning assets:
Other assets 27,77 4 31,600
Allowance for loan losses (1,58 3) (1,661)
Net unrealized losses
on available for sale securities (1,37 2) (2,142)
Total Assets $311,91 8 $301,211
Interest-bearing liabilities:
NOW accounts $ 22,23 5 % 113 051% $21,094 $ 102 O .48%
Money management accounts 11,34 8 89 0.78% 13,318 110 O .83%
MMDA accounts 23,68 2 937 3.96% 20,608 786 3 .81%
Savings and club accounts 53,35 9 279 0.52% 58,997 266 O .45%
Time deposits 122,33 3 5,483 4.48% 103,596 4,203 4 .06%
Junior subordinated debentures 6,45 4 511 7.81% 5,155 448 8 57%
Borrowings 25,06 3 1,230 4.91% 33,589 1,608 4 79%
Total Interest-bearing liabilities $264,47 4 $ 8,642 3.27% $256,357 $ 7,523 2 .93%
Noninterest-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposits 22,82 8 20,745
Other liabilities 3,33 8 2,943
Total liabilities 290,64 0 280,045
Shareholders' equity 21,27 8 21,166
Total liabilities & shareholders' equity $311,91 8 $301,211
Net interest income $ 8,832 $ 8,503
Net interest rate spread 2.81% 2 .93%
Net interest margin 3.07% 3 11%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets
to average interest-bearing liabilities 108.55% 106 .55%
For the Yea rs Ended December 31,
2005
Average
Averag e Yield/
(Dollars in thousands) Balanc e Interest Cost
Interest-earning assets:
Real estate loans residential $121,8 75 $ 7,092 5.82%
Real estate loans commercial 29,3 85 2,181 7.42%
Commercial loans 17,5 63 1,135 6.46%
Consumer loans 19,2 57 1,418 7.36%
Taxable investment securities 74,4 96 2,728 3.66%
Tax-exempt investment securities 13,2 02 681 5.16%

Interest-earning deposits 3,0 41 71  2.33%



Total interest-earning assets $278,8
Noninterest-earning assets:

Other assets 31,4
Allowance for loan losses 1,8
Net unrealized losses

on available for sale securities (1,3

Total Assets $307,1

19 $ 15,306 5.49%

55
35)

Interest-bearing liabilities:

NOW accounts $19,8
Money management accounts 16,0
MMDA accounts 25,2
Savings and club accounts 65,5
Time deposits 93,7

Junior subordinated debentures 51
Borrowings 37,3

Total Interest-bearing liabilities $263,0

Noninterest-bearing liabilities:

Demand deposits 19,3 24
Other liabilities 34 16
Total liabilities 285,7 90 ---------------------
Shareholders' equity 21,3 42 ---------------------
Total liabilities & shareholders' equity $307,1 32 ---------------------
Net interest income $ 8,950

Net interest rate spread 3.07%
Net interest margin 3.21%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets

to average interest-bearing liabilities 105.99%
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INTEREST INCOME

Changes in interest income are derived as a rektiie volume of loans and securities, as measwyathanges in the respective average
balance and by the related yields on those balaitesest income on a tax-equivalent basis in@@&4.4 million, or 9%. Average loans
increased 8% in 2007, with yields increasing 12dpsints to 6.70%. The Company's average resigantirtgage loan portfolio increased
$660,000, or 1%, when comparing the year 2007 662The average yield on the residential mortgaga portfolio increased 2 basis points
to 5.78% in 2007 from 5.76% in 2006. The averadarz® of commercial real estate increased $8.5amjlbr 24%, while the yield decreas
to 7.59% in 2007 from 7.71% in 2006. Average conuia¢foans increased 19% and the tax-equivalemd yiereased 35 basis points to
8.23% in 2007 compared to 7.88%, in 2006. An ineeaa the average balance of consumer loans ofri#lién, or 14%, resulted from an
increase in home equity loans. The average yigdased 9 basis points, to 8.23% from 8.14% in 2pf6arily resulting from the increase
in home equity loans, which are based on the Barkise rate.

Interest income on investment securities decrea%efrom 2006, resulting from a decrease in theayebalance of investment securities
(taxable and tax-exempt) by $5.4 million, or 7%$#.7 million in 2007 from $77.0 million in 2006he decrease in the average balance of
investment securities is primarily the result ofltdlows generated from security portfolio matesti amortization and sales being utilized to
fund loan portfolio growth. The tax-equivalent yiehcreased 24 basis points to 4.32% in 2007 frd#8% in 2006.

INTEREST EXPENSE

Changes in interest expense are derived as a oéshi volume of deposits and borrowings as meakhy changes in the respective average
balances and by the related interest costs on thalaaces. Interest expense increased $1.1 mitiob5%, in 2007, when compared to 2006.
The increase in the cost of funds resulted frorinarease in the average cost of interest-bearaigliies of 34 basis points, to 3.27% in 2007
from 2.93% at 2006, combined with an $8.1 millianrease in the average balance of inteesring liabilities during 2007. The average «

of deposits increased 45 basis points to 2.96%nd @007 from 2.51% for 2006. The increase in ths obaverage deposits resulted from
higher short-term interest rates in the first 8 therof 2007 compared to 2006, combined with a $tufn lower cost savings products to the
higher cost time deposits. The average cost of MMid2Aounts increased 15 basis points and the chish@fdeposits increased 42 basis
points. The average balance of deposits increakg® $nillion to $233.0 million at 2007 from $21h6llion at 2006. The increase in the
average balance of deposits primarily resulted fao$i.2 million, or 5%, increase in the averageieg of municipal deposits and a $14.1
million, or 7%, increase in the average balancestsil deposits. The cost of junior subordinatebeteures decreased 76 basis points,
decreasing interest expense by $63,000, that eekfrsttm the issuance of new subordinated debenatr@sate of 3-month LIBOR plus
1.65%, which paid off subordinated debenturesrab@th LIBOR plus 3.45%.
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RATE/VOLUME ANALYSIS

Net interest income can also be analyzed in tefrttsedmpact of changing interest rates on int-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities and changing the volume or amount &fs assets and liabilities. The following tabler@epnts the extent to which changes in
interest rates and changes in the volume of int@@sing assets and interest-bearing liabiliti@echaffected the Company's interest income
and interest expense during the periods indicdtdéormation is provided in each category with redge: (i) changes attributable to changes
in volume (change in volume multiplied by prioregt

(i) changes attributable to changes in rate (chang rate multiplied by prior volume); and (iigtal increase or decrease. Changes attribt
to both rate and volume have been allocated ratably

FORT HE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2007 VS. 2006 2006 VS. 2005
INCREASE/(DECREA SE) DUE TO INCREASE/(DECREASE) DUE TO
TOTAL TOTAL
INCREASE INCREASE
(In thousands) VOLUME RATE (DECREASE) VOLUME  RATE (DECREASE)
INTEREST INCOME:
Real estate loans residential $ 42 $ 27 $ 69 $(143) $ (73) $(216)
Real estate loans commercial 647 (43) 604 436 88 524
Commercial loans 310 92 402 167 272 439
Consumer loans 235 18 253 68 155 223
Taxable investment securities (23) 230 207  (296) 224 (72)
Tax-exempt investment securities  (227) 4 (223) (143) (56) (199)
Interest-earning deposits 140 (20) 120 (39) 60 21
Total interest income 1,123 309 1,432 50 670 720
INTEREST EXPENSE:
NOW accounts 5 6 11 7 (12) (5)
Money management accounts (15) (6) (1) (23) (5 (28)
MMDA accounts 119 32 151 (145) 234 89
Savings and club accounts (26) 39 13 (31) 6 (25)
Time deposits 831 450 1,281 326 791 1,117
Junior subordinated debentures 105 (42) 63 - 97 97
Borrowings (418) 39 (379) (177) 99 (78)
Total interest expense 601 518 1,119 (43) 1,210 1,167
Net change in net interest income  $ 522 $(209) $ 313 $ 93 $(540) $(447)
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NONINTEREST INCOME

The Company's noninterest income is primarily casgat of fees on deposit account balances and taoiss, loan servicing, commissions,
and net gains on securities, loans and foreclosaidestate.

The following table sets forth certain information noninterest income for the years indicated.

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(In thousands) 2007 2006
Service charges on deposit accounts $1,474 $1,371
Loan servicing fees 250 224
Increase in the value of bank owned life insurance 225 225
Debit card interchange fees 246 189
Other charges, commissions and fees 427 387
Core noninterest income $2,622 $2,396
Net gains on sales and impairment of investment sec urities 378 299
Net gains (losses) on sales of loans and foreclosed real estate 42 (80)
Total noninterest income $3,042 $2,615

Noninterest income in 2007 increased 16%, when emetpto 2006, as a result of a 9% increase inmmomnterest income and a 9z

increase in the non-core items, net gains (lossesples and impairment of investment securitielsrat gains (losses) on sales of loans and
foreclosed real estate. Service charges on deposiunts increased 8% as deposit related chargesineeeased to be more in line with local
competition and the number of deposit accountsas®d, creating a higher volume of fee-generatartséctions, including overdrafts,
nonsufficient funds, debit cards and ATM transawiid_oan servicing fees increased 12% due to actieduin the amortization of mortgage
servicing rights and increased late charges ongage and commercial loans. Other charges, commissiad fees increased 10% due to
increased internal investment services activity @tated revenue and increased foreign ATM usage levestment security gains increased
$79,000, when compared to the 2006 period resufiiimgarily from the gain recognized on the saléhef Company's holdings in the comn
stock of Fannie Mae, offset by a slightly lowerdeterm capital gain recorded in the fourth quaofe2007 than was recorded in 2006. Net
gains on the sale of loans/foreclosed real estateased $122,000 when compared to the prior y@aaply due to losses recorded on the
sale of eight foreclosed real estate propertiemd®006. In 2007, gains were recognized on the s&four foreclosed properties.

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

The following table sets forth certain information noninterest expense for the years indicated.

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMB ER 31,
(In thousands) 2007 20 06
Salaries and employee benefits  $5,094  $5,0 07
Building occupancy 1,254 1,2 03
Data processing expenses 1,333 1,2 78
Professional and other services 769 6 15
Amortization of intangible asset 182 2 23
Other expenses 1,206 1,3 42
Total noninterest expense $9,838  $9,6 68
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Noninterest expenses increased $170,000, or 2%hédorear ended December 31, 2007 when compaZ@D& Salaries and employ
benefits increased 2% in 2007 primarily due to radrsalary merit increases and incentive compensadi®5% increase in professional and
other services expense was primarily due to canguitxpenses associated with the on-going SOX 40degs review, a customer base risk
analysis for BSA compliance and a direct mail caigypaimed at attracting new deposit customers.déeeease in other expenses was
primarily due to a reduction in expenses associaitinsurance and travel and training. Additidpathe write-off of losses on ATM
transactions and bad checks was lower in 2007 whempared to the same period in 2006 and the defémancing expense associated with
the original Statutory Trust financing was fully artized in June eliminating $15,000 in expense.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

In 2007, the Company reported income tax expen$d®4,000 compared with $242,000 in 2006. The #ffet¢ax rate increased to 25% in
2007 compared to a tax rate of 19% in 2006. Theease in income tax expense and effective taxime2807 resulted from a higher pretax
income of $236,000, combined with a reduction abime earned on tax-exempt investment securities Cdmpany has reduced its tax rate
from the statutory rate primarily through the owstep of tax-exempt investment securities, bank allife insurance and other tax saving
strategies.

CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION
INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The investment portfolio represents 23% of the Camyfs earning assets and is designed to genefaterable rate of return consistent with
safety of principal while assisting the Companyneeting the liquidity needs and interest rate sisategies of the Company. All of the
Company's investments are classified as availailedle. The Company invests in securities comgjgirimarily of mortgage-backed
securities, securities issued by United States Gowent agencies and sponsored enterprises, sthtawamcipal obligations, mutual funds,
equity securities, investment grade corporate thaituments, and common stock issued by the Fetienale Loan Bank of New York
(FHLBNY). By investing in these types of asset® @ompany reduces the credit risk of its asset, lmganust accept lower yields than
would typically be available on alternative loamgucts. Our mortgage backed securities portfolmmimprised predominantly of paggougt
securities guaranteed by either Fannie Mae, Fréddizor Ginnie Mae and does not, to our knowledygude any securities backed by sub-
prime or other high risk mortgages.

Investment securities increased $2.9 million, t@.$6nillion at December 31, 2007 from $64.2 mill@nDecember 31, 2006. The increase in
investment securities was primarily attributabléte $4.0 million purchase of mortgage backed seesiin the fourth quarter of 2007.

The following table sets forth the carrying valdd¢te Company's investment portfolio at December 31

AT DECEMBER 31,

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005

INVESTMENT SECURITIES:
US Treasury and agencies $ 18,672 $19,966 $20,713
State and political subdivisions 5,342 5,870 11,177
Corporate 6,392 5,575 5,936
Mortgage-backed 28,615 25,481 31,565
Equity securities and FHLB stock 2,706 2,406 2,626
Mutual funds 6,514 6,336 6,177
68,241 65,634 78,194
Unrealized loss on available for sale portfolio (1,103) (1,415) (2,150)
Total investment securities $ 67,138 $64,219 $76,044
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The following table sets forth the scheduled méesgj amortized cost, fair values and average yifddthe Company's investment securities
at December 31, 2007. Yield is calculated on theréimed cost to maturity and adjusted to a fully-émuivalent basis.

ONE YEAR
AN
AMORTIZED

(Dollars in thousands) COST A

DEBT INVESTMENT SECURITIES:

US Treasury and agencies $ 6,499
State and political subdivisions 1,010
Corporate 1,250
Total $ 8,759
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:
Mortgage-backed $ 127
Total $ 127

OTHER NON-MATURITY INVESTMENTS:
Mutual funds $ 6,514
Equity securities and FHLB stock 2,706

Total $ 9,220

Total investment securities $ 18,106

OR LESS

ONE TO FIVE YEARS FIVE TO TEN YE

NUALIZED

ANNUALIZED ANNUA

WEIGHTED AMORTIZED WEIGHTED AMORTIZED WEI

VG YIELD COST AVG YIELD COST AVG
3.76% $ 10,157 4.62% $ 2,016
3.36% 2,855  3.55% 1,477
5.10% 2,021  5.33% 990
3.91% $ 15,033 4.51% $ 4,483
4.00% $ 6,619 4.18% $ 3,181
400% $ 6,619 4.18% $ 3,181
3.25% $ - - 8 -

5.36% - - -
3.87% $ - - % -
3.89% $ 21,652 4.41% $ 7,664

MORE THAN TE

ANN
AMORTIZED W
(Dollars in thousands) COST AV

DEBT INVESTMENT SECURITIES:
US Treasury and agencies $ -
State and political subdivisions -
Corporate 2,131

Total $2,131

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:
Mortgage-backed $18,688

Total $18,688

OTHER NON-MATURITY INVESTMENTS:
Mutual funds $ -
Equity securities and FHLB stock -

Total $ -

Total investment securities $20,819

N YEARS

TOTAL INVESTMENT SECURITIES

UALIZED

ANNUALIZED

EIGHTED AMORTIZED FAIR WEIGHTED

G YIELD

COST VALUE AVG YIELD

- $18,672 $18,646 4.34%
- 5,342 5,327 3.57%

5.13% 6,392 6,027 5.03%

5.13%  $30,406 $30,000 4.35%

5.00%  $28,615 $28,377 4.56%

5.00%  $28,615 $28,377 4.56%

- $6,514 $6,043 3.25%
- 2,706 2,718 5.36%

- $9,220 $8,761 3.87%

5.01%  $68,241 $67,138 4.37%

The above noted yield information does not give@fto changes in fair value that are reflectethénchanges to consolidated shareholders'

equity.

LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable represent 77% of the Company'srepassets and account for the greatest portivotafinterest income. The Company
emphasizes residential real estate financing atidigates a continued commitment to financing thechase or improvement of residential
real estate in its market area. The Company altnds credit to businesses within its marketplaocei®ed by commercial real estate,
equipment, inventories and accounts receivable.dhticipated that small business lending in trenfof mortgages, term loans, leases, and
lines of credit will provide the most opportunitgrfbalance sheet and revenue growth over the agar Commercial
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and municipal loans comprise 11% of the total Ipartfolio. At December 31, 2007, 87% of the Compsutgtal loan portfolio consisted of
loans secured by real estate, of which 20% combkedteommercial real estate loans.

December 31,

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Residential real estate (1) $ 126,666 $1 18,494 $119,707 $123,898 $128,989
Commercial real estate 45,490 40,501 31,845 29,874 31,278
Commercial and municipal loans 25,288 23,001 18,334 16,834 15,090
Consumer loans 25,305 21,213 19,682 18,505 16,880
Total loans receivable $ 222,749 $2 03,209 $189,568 $189,111 $192,237

(1) Includes loans held for sale.

The following table shows the amount of loans @utding as of December 31, 2007 which, based oninémgascheduled repayments of
principal, are due in the periods indicated. Demlaads having no stated schedule of repaymentsiarstiated maturity, and overdrafts are
reported as one year or less. Adjustable and figatite loans are included in the period on whitlrest rates are next scheduled to adjust
rather than the period in which they contractuaigture, and fixed rate loans are included in thr@ogen which the final contractual
repayment is due. Deferred loan costs of $845,@0@ Inot been included in a maturity category.

Due Under Due 1- 5 Due Over
(In thousands) One Year Years Five Years Total
Real estate:
Commercial real estate $ 15,019 $ 28,70 7 $ 1,764 $45,490
Residential real estate 60,355 58,87 3 6,593 125,821
$ 75,374 $87,58 0 $ 8,357 $171,311
Commercial and municipal loans 21,033 2,84 5 1,410 25,288
Consumer 13,045 10,88 5 1,375 25,305
Total loans $109,452 $101,31 0 $11,142 $221,904
Interest rates:
Fixed 30,357 60,25 2 10,088 100,697
Variable 79,095 41,05 8 1,054 121,207
Total Loans $109,452 $101,31 0 $11,142 $221,904

Total loans receivable increased 10% when compar#t prior year. Residential real estate loanseimsed $8.2 million, or 7%, during 20
The residential real estate portfolio consistss#65n fixed-rate mortgages and 45% in adjustabie4mortgages. The increase in the
residential real estate portfolio is principallyedio an increase in 5-year adjustable rate mortgyaf$6.9 million and a $2.1 million increase
in 30-year fixed rate loans, offset by a decreagbé 3/1 and 10/1 adjustable rate mortgage p@tfdhe increase in the adjustable rate
mortgage portfolio primarily resulted from an inase in customer demand for the Company's hybrigsgaiple rate mortgages ("ARM"Ss).
Hybrid ARMs have rates that are fixed for an idifiariod (principally 3, 5, 7 or 10 years) and tloemvert to one-year adjustable rate
mortgages. The Company does not originate sub-pité, negative amortizing or other higher rigkustured residential mortgages.

Commercial real estate loans increased $5.0 mjlbori2%, from the prior year as new loan prodacid relationships were added to the
portfolio.
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Commercial loans, including loans to municipalitieereased 10% over the prior year to $25.3 mmilib December 31, 2007. The increase in
commercial loans was primarily the result of nendiag relationships with an expanding commerciatemer base, combined with a $1.4
million increase in the municipal loan portfoliohd Company has continued its efforts to transfasnmiore traditional thrift balance sheet,
which emphasized residential real estate lending,more diversified balance sheet which includgeeater proportion of commercial lend
products.

Consumer loans, which include second mortgage Jdame equity lines of credit, direct installmentlaevolving credit loans, increased
19% to $25.3 million at December 31, 2007. Theease resulted from an increase in home equity bhegedit and second mortgage loans.
The Company has promoted its home equity productsfering the customer loans with no closing c@tsompetitive market rates.
Management feels these loans are an attractivefifseds and will continue to promote home equityducts in 2008.

NONPERFORMING LOANS AND ASSETS
The following table represents information concegnihe aggregate amount of nonperforming assets:

DECEMBER 31,

(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

Nonaccrual loans:

Commercial real estate and commercial $ 521 $ 481 $ 757 $ 776 $1,677
Consumer 150 125 89 122 172
Residential real estate 920 566 834 953 1,143
Total nonaccrual loans $ 1,591 $1,172 $1,680 $1,851 $2,992
Total non-performing loans $ 1,591 $1,172 $1,680 $1,851 $2,992
Foreclosed real estate 865 471 743 798 202

Total non-performing assets $ 2,456 $1,643 $2,423 $2,649 $3,194
Non-performing loans to total loans 0.71% 0.57% 0.89% 0.98% 1.59%
Non-performing assets to total assets 0.77% 0.54% 0.82% 0.88% 1.15%

Interest income that would have been recorded
under the original terms of the loans $ 71 $ 53 $ 34 $ 64 $ 75

The asset quality of the Company's loan portfolie Heteriorated slightly during 2007. Total nonperiing assets (nonperforming loans and
foreclosed real estate) at December 31, 2007 w@&i@®of total assets as compared to 0.54% of éatsdts at December 31, 2006. Total
nonperforming loans (past due 90 days or morepasad $419,000, or 36%, during 2007. The increaseriperforming loans is primarily
the result of increased residential real estategieéncies. Total nonperforming residential moreggmcreased $354,000 during 2007.
Management believes that the increase is beingulitty general economic conditions in the marked.aretal delinquent loans (those 30 ¢
or more delinquent) as a percentage of total leare 2.40% at December 31, 2007 compared to 2.@Wé@mber 31, 2006. Approximat
58% of the Company's nonperforming loans at Decer@dbg2007 are secured by residential real estatel@ss potential expected to be
manageable within the allocated reserves.

The Company generally places a loan on nonacctaaissand ceases accruing interest when loan payregormance is deemed
unsatisfactory and the loan is past due 90 daysore. The Company considers a loan impaired whasedon current information and
events, it is probable that the Company will behl@ao collect the scheduled payments of princagral interest when due according to the
contractual terms of the loan.

The measurement of impaired loans is generallycbapen the present value of future cash flows disted at the historical effective interest
rate, except that all collateral-dependent loaasvaasured for impairment based on fair value @ttilateral. The Company used the fair
value of collateral to

Page 26



measure impairment on commercial and commercidestate loans. At December 31, 2007 and 2006Ctmpany had $193,000 and
$98,000 in loans which were deemed to be impahading valuation allowances of $71,000 and $24,088pectively.

Management has identified additional potential fgobloans totaling $724,000 as of December 31, 208&se loans have been internally
classified as substandard or lower, yet are naeatly considered past due or in nonaccrual stdasiagement has identified potential credit
problems which may result in the borrower not beibfe to comply with the current loan repaymeninteand which may result in it being
included in subsequent past due reporting. Managebeieves that the current allowance for loaséassis adequate to cover probable credit
losses in the current loan portfolio.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is a reserve eshtaulithrough charges to expense in the form of @igiom for loan losses and reduced by loan
charge-offs net of recoveries. Allowance for loasskes represents the amount available for proloaddit losses in the Company's loan
portfolio as estimated by management. The Compaaigtains an allowance for loan losses based upoardghly evaluation of known and
inherent risks in the loan portfolio, which inclisde review of the balances and composition ofdhe portfolio as well as analyzing the level
of delinquencies in each segment of the loan partfdhe Company uses a general allocation metbothe residential real estate and
consumer loan pools based upon a methodology eatloss factors applied to loan balances andctefietual loss experience, delinquency
trends and current economic conditions. The Compavigws individually, commercial real estate ancheercial loans greater than
$150,000, that are not accruing interest and askdr under the Company's risk rating system, asalpaention, substandard, doubtful or loss
to determine if the loans require an impairmeng¢mnes. If impairment is noted, the Company estabksh specific reserve allocation. The
specific allocation is determined based on the mexs#nt valuation of the loan's collateral anddahstomer's ability to pay. For all other
commercial real estate and commercial loans, threg@oy uses the general allocation method thatlesiab a reserve for each risk rating
category. The general allocation method for comiakreal estate and commercial loans considersdhee factors that are considered when
evaluating residential real estate and consumerpoals. The allowance for loan losses reflectsagament's best estimate of probable loan
losses at December 31, 2007.

The allowance for loan losses was $1.7 million atc&@nber 31, 2007, a 14% increase from Decembe0886, The allowance for loan losses
as a percentage of total loans increased to 0.T@é@mber 31, 2007 from 0.74% in the prior yeat Ian charge-offs were $158,000
during 2007 compared to $206,000 in 2006. The ritgjof the current year charge-off activity is tfesult of the write down of one
commercial lending relationship. The increase ex¢hrrent year provisioning was a result of a detation in the overall asset quality of the
Company's residential real estate portfolio. Managyet believes that the asset quality deterioraidreing driven by general economic
conditions in the market area. However, currenindelency levels are more reflective of historicmeras compared to the reduced
delinquency levels experienced in the prior 128arfonths. In addition, the current year provisignivas impacted by the increased risk
characteristics associated with the expanding cariaidéending activities, as well as growth in theerall loan portfolio.
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The following table sets forth the allocation dbalance for loan losses by loan category for thvéope indicated. The allocation of the
allowance by category is not necessarily indicatif/@uture losses and does not restrict the usbeofillowance to absorb losses in any
category.

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
% GROS S % GROSS % GROSS % GROSS % GROSS
(Dollars in thousands) AMOUNT  LOAN S AMOUNT LOANS AMOUNT LOANS AMOUNT LOANS AMOUNT LOANS
Commercial real estate and loans $ 956 31.8 % $ 985 31.3% $1,282 26.5% $1,483 24.7% $1,218 24.1%
Consumer loans 283 11.3 % 339 104% 289 10.4% 270 9.8% 120 8.8%
Residential real estate 464 56.9 % 172 58.3% 108 63.1% 74 65.5% 377 67.1%
Total $1,703 100.0 % $1,496 100.0% $1,679 100.0% $1,827 100.0% $ 1,715 100.0%

The following table sets forth the roll forwardtbe allowance for loan losses for the periods iaidid, and related ratios.

(Dollars in thousands) 20 07 2006 2005 2004 2003
Balance at beginning of year $1,4 96 $1,679 $1,827 $1,715 $1,481
Provisions charged to operating expenses 3 65 23 311 738 598
Recoveries of loans previously charged-off
Commercial real estate and loans - - 25 41 3
Consumer 27 18 14 20 17
Residential real estate 23 4 10 - 17
Total recoveries 50 22 49 61 37
Loans charged off:
Commercial real estate and loans ( 85) (114) (284) (439) (128)
Consumer ( 77) (89) (137) (126) (189)
Residential real estate ( 46) (25) (87) (122) (84)
Total charged-off (2 08) (228) (508) (687) (401)
Net charge-offs 1 58) (206) (459) (626) (364)
Balance at end of year $1,7 03 $1,496 $1,679 $1,827 $1,715
Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding 0. 08% 0.11% 0.24% 0.33% 0.19%
Allowance for loan losses to year-end loans 0. 76% 0.74% 0.89% 0.98% 0.91%

DEPOSITS

The Company's deposit base is drawn from sevesséullice offices in its market area. The depossebzonsists of demand deposits, money
management and money market deposit accounts gsaaird time deposits. During 2007, 52% of the Camiigaaverage deposit base of
$255.8 million consisted of core deposits. Coreodép are considered to be more stable and prak@€ompany with a lower cost source of
funds. The Company will continue to emphasize fetaie deposits by maintaining its network of f&dirvice offices and providing depositors
with a full range of deposit product offerings. fifatder Commercial Bank will seek business growgtfdrusing on its local identification

and service excellence. The Commercial Bank haavarage balance of $28.9 million in municipal deéfsas 2007, primarily concentrated
money market deposit accounts.

Average deposits increased $17.4 million, or 7%emvbompared to 2006. The increase in average degosnarily related to a $1.2 million
increase in the average balance of municipal depard a $16.2 million increase in retail deposits.
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The Company's average deposit mix in 2007, as caedga 2006, reflected a shift from savings andb daposits to time deposits. The
Company's average demand deposits, interest anadtexst bearing, represented 18% of total avedagesits for both 2007 and 2006. The
Company's MMDA accounts represented 9% of totabdigp for both 2007 and 2006. The Company's tinp®si€ accounts represented 48%
of total deposits, up 4 percentage points fromstirae period in 2006. The Company promotes its MMIDA time deposit accounts by
offering competitive rates to retain existing atiteat new customers.

At December 31, 2007, time deposits in excess 00FDO0 totaled $33.0 million, or 28%, of time dejand 13% of total deposits. At
December 31, 2006, these deposits totaled $32l@mibr 32% of time deposits and 13% of total dgfmo

The following table indicates the amount of the Bamertificates of deposit of $100,000 or mordembby time remaining until maturity as
December 31, 2007:

(In thousands)

Remaining Maturity

Three Months or less $6,417
Three through Six months 8,457
Six through twelve months 7,277
Over twelve months 10,865

Total $33,016

BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings are comprised primarily ofagces and overnight borrowing at the FHLBNY. Theeze $18.4 million in short-term
borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2007. Atdbdwer 31, 2006, there were no short-term borrowingstanding.

Information regarding short-term borrowings dur2@p7, 2006 and 2005:

(Dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Maximum outstanding at any month end $18,40 0 $15,000 $15,000
Average amount outstanding during the year 4,52 8 5,321 5,692
Average interest rate during the year 5.0 5% 4.99% 3.57%

At December 31, 2007, the weighted average inteadstassociated with the Company's short-ternoldngs was approximately 4.92%.

Long-term borrowed funds consist of advances apdrohase agreements from the FHLBNY and junior edibated debentures. Long-term
borrowed funds totaled $25.2 million at DecemberZI07 as compared to $31.5 million at DecembefB06.

CAPITAL

Shareholders' equity increased $854,000 to $21libmat December 31, 2007. The Company added ®illbn to retained earnings throu
net income, which was offset by cash dividendsrnetd to its shareholders of $695,000. Accumulatbdracomprehensive loss decreased
$313,000 to $1.5 million at December 31, 2007, ltegpfrom the amortization of SFAS No. 158, netak, which resulted in $125,000 of
accumulated other comprehensive income, combinddumirealized gains on securities available foe saét of tax, of $188,000. Capital
increased $114,000 due to the exercise of stodkrapturing 2007.
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The Company's mutual holding company parent, RathfiBancorp, M.H.C., waived its right to receilie tlividend for the quarters ended
June 30, 2007 and December 31, 2007.

Risk-based capital provides the basis for which all lsaarie evaluated in terms of capital adequacy. &laguitequacy is evaluated primarily
the use of ratios which measure capital againat &sisets, as well as against total assets thateaghted based on defined risk characteris
The Company's goal is to maintain a strong capialtion, consistent with the risk profile of itsbsidiary banks that supports growth and
expansion activities while at the same time exaegpdigulatory standards. At December 31, 2007 findttr Bank exceeded all regulatory
required minimum capital ratios and met the reguiatiefinition of a "well-capitalized" institution.e. a leverage capital ratio exceeding 5%,
a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio exceeding 6% atmtal risk-based capital ratio exceeding 10%.$&te 17 in the accompanying financial
statements for the Company's and the Bank's ratios.

LIQUIDITY

Liquidity management involves the Company's abilitgenerate cash or otherwise obtain funds abredide rates to support asset growth,
meet deposit withdrawals, maintain reserve requargs) and otherwise operate the Company on an mgdeisis. The Company's primary
sources of funds are deposits, borrowed funds, imation and prepayment of loans and maturitiesedéstment securities and other short-
term investments, and earnings and funds provided bperations. While scheduled principal repaymentloans are a relatively predicta
source of funds, deposit flows and loan prepaymamggreatly influenced by general interest ratesnomic conditions and competition. 1
Company manages the pricing of deposits to maimtalasired deposit balance. In addition, the Comparests excess funds in short-term
interest-earning and other assets, which provgledity to meet lending requirements.

The Company's liquidity has been enhanced by itsibeeship in the FHLBNY, whose competitive advanmgpams and lines of credit
provide the Company with a safe, reliable and carerg source of funds. A significant decrease ipadéts in the future could result in the
Company having to seek other sources of fundsdardity purposes. Such sources could include gbetnot limited to, additional
borrowings, trust preferred security offerings,ke@d deposits, negotiated time deposits, theaddkevailable-forsale" investment securitie
the sale of securitized loans, or the sale of whades. Such actions could result in higher inteegpense costs and/or losses on the sale of
securities or loans.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO}loé Company is responsible for implementing thécpes and guidelines for the
maintenance of prudent levels of liquidity. As aéd@mber 31, 2007, the Company is in compliance igtpolicy guidelines with regard to
liquidity.

Despite the fact that the junior subordinated mads not contractually due until 2032, we calledribé&e in June 2007 and replaced it with a
newly originated junior subordinated note with wéw carrying cost. In addition, the Company, in ¢oeduct of ordinary business operatic
routinely enters into contracts for services. Tham®racts may require payment for services torbeiged in the future and may also contain
penalty clauses for the early termination of thetact. Management is not aware of any additionatmitments or contingent liabilities,
which may have a material adverse impact on thadity or capital resources of the Company.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company is also party to financial instrumenith off-balance sheet risk in the normal coursbuginess to meet the financing needs of
its customers. These financial instruments inclem@mitments to extend credit and standby lettergedit. At December 31, 2007, the
Company had $29.3 million in outstanding commitreentextend credit and standby letters of credie Note 15 in the accompanying
financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

The Company's management is responsible for esiéfidi and maintaining adequate internal controt éimancial reporting, as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of theB#ies Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Becaligg inherent limitations, internal
control over financial reporting may not prevendetect misstatements. Also, projections of anyuaten of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to the risk that controls may becoradequate because of changes in conditions, otttbategree of compliance with policies or
procedures may deteriorate. The Company's inteorglol over financial reporting is a process desitjunder the supervision of the
Company's principal executive officer and princifiaincial officer to provide reasonable assuramggrding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of the Company'sifired statements for external reporting purposescoordance with United States generally
accepted accounting principles.

Under the supervision and with the participatioomafhagement, including the Company's principal ettee officer and principal financial
officer, the Company conducted an evaluation ofettiectiveness of its internal control over finaaaieporting based on the framework in
Internal Control - Integrated Framework issuedhsy €Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of theadway Commission. Based on its
evaluation under that framework, management coredulat the Company's internal control over finah@porting was effective as of
December 31, 2007. In addition, based on our assggs management has determined that there wereatarial weaknesses in the
Company's internal controls over financial repatin

This annual report does not include an attestaport of the Company's independent registeredipabtounting firm regarding internal
control over financial reporting. Management's rep@s not subject to attestation by the Compangspendent registered public accoun
firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securitied Exchange Commission that permit the Compapydeide only management's report in
this annual report.

/sl Thomas W Schnei der /sl James A. Dowd

Thomas W Schnei der James A. Dowd

Presi dent & Chief Executive Seni or Vice President and Chief Financial
O ficer O ficer

Cswego, New York
March 29, 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
[GRAPHIC OMITED]

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders Patkfil&ncorp, Inc.
Oswego, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednstatits of condition of Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. andisidiaries as of December 31, 2007
and 2006, and the related consolidated stateméimisane, changes in shareholders' equity and fhasis for the years then ended.
Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc.'s management is respan§iblthese consolidated financial statements.r@ponsibility is to express an opinion
these consolidated financial statements based oaumlits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheotisolidated financial statements are
of material misstatement. The Company is not reguio have, nor were we engaged to perform, arn afids internal control over financial
reporting. Our audits included consideration oéinal control over financial reporting as a basisdesigning audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for tingpse of expressing an opinion on the effectiveiéshe Company's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express nolsopinion. An audit also includes examining, omst basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated fighstaitements, assessing the accounting prinaigled and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall &iizhistatement presentation. We believe that oditaprovide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries adefember 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidasedtseof their operations and their cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity witt@unting principles generally accepted in the ebhiBtates of America.

As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated fireratatements, the Company changed its methodcoliating for its defined benefit pens
and postretirement benefit plans in 2006.

/sl BEARD M LLER COWPANY LLP
Beard M || er Conpany LLP

Harri sburg, Pennsyl vania
March 29, 2008

Page 33



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION

(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS:
Cash and due from banks

DECEMBER 31,

2007

2006

$ 9,908 $ 7,068

Interest earning deposits 305 6,655
Total cash and cash equivalents 10,213 13,723
Investment securities, at fair value 65,010 62,640
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 2,128 1,579
Loans 222,749 203,209
Less: Allowance for loan losses 1,703 1,496
Loans receivable, net 221,046 201,713
Premises and equipment, net 7,807 7,597
Accrued interest receivable 1,673 1,694
Foreclosed real estate 865 471
Goodwill 3,840 3,840
Intangible asset, net - 181
Bank owned life insurance 6,437 6,212
Other assets 1,672 1,732
Total assets $320,691 $301,382
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Deposits:
Interest-bearing $228,319 $225,003
Noninterest-bearing 22,766 20,582
Total deposits 251,085 245,585
Short-term borrowings 18,400 -
Long-term borrowings 20,010 26,360
Junior subordinated debentures 5,155 5,155
Other liabilities 4,337 3,432
Total liabilities 298,987 280,532

Shareholders' equity:

Preferred stock, authorized shares 1,000,000; no
Common stock, par value $0.01; authorized 10,000
2,971,019 and 2,953,619 shares issued; and 2,4
2,466,332 shares outstanding, respectively

Additional paid-in-capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Treasury stock, at cost; 487,287 shares

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

shares issued or outstanding
,000 shares;

83,732 and
30 29
7,899 7,786
21,734 21,307
(1,457) (1,770)
(6,502) (6,502)
21,704 20,850
$320,691 $301,382

The accompanying notes are an integral part of¢imsolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In thousands, except per share data)

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME:
Loans, including fees
Debt securities:
Taxable
Tax-exempt
Dividends
Other

Total interest income

INTEREST EXPENSE:
Interest on deposits
Interest on short-term borrowings
Interest on long-term borrowings

Total interest expense

Net interest income
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

Net interest income after provision for |

NONINTEREST INCOME:
Service charges on deposit accounts
Increase in value of bank owned life insurance
Loan servicing fees
Net gains on sales of investment securities
Net gains (losses) on sales of loans and foreclos
Debit card interchange fees
Other charges, commissions and fees

Total noninterest income

NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee benefits
Building occupancy
Data processing expenses
Professional and other services
Amortization of intangible asset
Other expenses

Total noninterest expenses

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006

$14,047 $12,764

2,529 2,364
170 357
352 292
211 92

17,309 15,869

6,901 5,467
229 265
1,512 1,791
8,642 7,523
8,667 8,346
365 23

oan losses 8,302 8,323

1,474 1,371
225 225
250 224
378 299

ed real estate 42 (80)
246 189
427 387

3,042 2,615

5,094 5,007

1,254 1,203

1,333 1,278
769 615
181 223

1,207 1,342

9,838 9,668

1,506 1,270
384 242

$ 1,122 ¢ 1,028

Net income per share - basic

$ 045 $ 042

Net income per share - diluted

$ 045 $ 041

Dividends per share

$ 041 $ 041

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftimsolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDEREQUITY
Accumulated

Additional Other Com-
Common Stock Issued Paid-In  Retained prehensive Treasury
(In thousands, except per share data) Share s Amount Capital Earnings Loss Stock  Total
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2006 2,950, 419 $ 29 $7,721 $20,965 $(1,285) $(6,502) $20,928
Comprehensive income:
Net income 1,028 1,028
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Unrealized net gains on securities 436 436
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,464
Stock options exercised, including

$42 tax benefit 3, 200 - 65 65
Dividends declared ($0.41 per share) (686) (686)
Adjustment to initially apply FASB

Statement No. 158, net of tax (921) (921)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2006 2,953, 619 $ 29 $7,786 $21,307 $(1,770) $(6,502) $20,850
Comprehensive income:

Net income 1,122 1,122

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Unrealized net gains on securities 188 188

Pension plan gains and losses and

past service liability not

recognized in pension expense 125 125
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME: 1,435
Stock options exercised 17, 400 1 113 114
Dividends declared ($0.41 per share) (695) (695)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007 2,971, 019 $ 30 $7,899 $21,734  $(1,457) $(6,502) $21,704

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftimsolidated financial statementconsolidated statsnof changes in shareholders' equity
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income $ 1,122 $ 1,028
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash pr ovided by operating
activities:
Provision for loan losses 365 23
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 465 (67)
Proceeds from sale of loans 3,000 1,739
Originations of loans held-for-sale (2,973) (1,715)
Realized (gains) losses on sales of:
Foreclosed real estate (15) 104
Loans 27) (24)
Premises and equipment - (13)
Available-for-sale investment securities (378)  (299)
Depreciation 734 754
Amortization of intangible asset 181 223
Amortization of deferred financing costs 15 30
Amortization of mortgage servicing rights 46 95
Increase in value of bank owned life insurance (225)  (225)
Net amortization of premiums and discounts on in vestment securities 144 162
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable 21 (16)
Net change in other assets and liabilities 449 646
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,924 2,445
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investment securities available-for- sale (23,503) (13,030)
Net (purchase) redemption of Federal Home Loan B ank stock (549) 226
Proceeds from maturities and principal reduction s of
investment securities available-for-sale 18,951 19,528
Proceeds from sale:
Available-for-sale investment securities 2,728 5,973
Real estate acquired through foreclosure 276 504
Premises and equipment 34 146
Net increase in loans (20,362) (13,087)
Purchase of premises and equipment (978)  (464)
Net cash used in investing activities (23,403) (204)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase (decrease) in demand deposits, NOW accounts, savings accounts,
money management and MMDA deposit accounts and escrow deposits 5,368 (14,109)
Net increase in time deposits 132 23,317
Net proceeds from (repayments on) short-term bor rowings 18,400 (2,000)
Payments on long-term borrowings (12,350) (3,000)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings , -
Proceeds from junior subordinated debentures 5,155 -
Payments on junior subordinated debentures (5,155) -
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 114 23
Tax benefit upon exercise of stock options - 42
Cash dividends (695)  (686)
Net cash provided by financing activities 16,969 3,587
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,510) 5,828
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 13,723 7,895
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 10,213 $13,723
CASH PAID DURING THE PERIOD FOR:
Interest $ 8,553 $ 7,543
Income taxes paid 185 5
NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITY:
Conversion of Parent Company receivables to loans receivable - 1,096
Transfer of loans to foreclosed real estate 664 336

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftinsolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiaentade the accounts of Pathfinder Bancorp, Inte (Company") and its wholly owned
subsidiary, Pathfinder Bank (the "Bank"). The Bduals three wholly owned operating subsidiaries, fitmtr Commercial Bank, Whispering
Oaks Development Corp. and Pathfinder REIT, Intitér-company accounts and activity have beemiakted in consolidation. The
Company has seven offices located in Oswego Coilihty.Company is primarily engaged in the businésdtracting deposits from the
general public in the Company's market area, anesiing such deposits, together with other soun€ésnds, in loans secured by one-to-four
family residential real estate, commercial reahtestbusiness assets and investment securities.

Pathfinder Bancorp, M.H.C., (the "Holding Compang'inutual holding company whose activity is notuded in the accompanying
financial statements, owns approximately 63.7%hefdutstanding common stock of the Company. Salagimployee benefits and rent
approximating $144,000 and $127,000 were allockted the Company to the Holding Company during 2680d 2006, respectively. As of
December 31, 2007, the Bank had a loan receivaiue fhe Holding Company of $1,085,000.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and liatsliied disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the financial statememtsl the reported amounts of revenues and expdnsag the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Management tlestified the allowance for loan losses and thduatmn of securities for other than
temporary impairment to be the accounting areasr#ftpiire the most subjective and complex judgmemtd as such, could be the most
subject to revision as new information becomeslabks.

The Company is subject to the regulations of varigovernmental agencies. The Company also undepgoeslic examinations by the
regulatory agencies which may subject it to furttiganges with respect to asset valuations, amafimégjuired loss allowances, and opere
restrictions resulting from the regulators' judgtsdmased on information available to them at time tof their examinations.

SIGNIFICANT GROUP CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Most of the Company's activities are with custontecsited primarily in Oswego and parts of Onondemanties of New York State. Note 3
discusses the types of securities that the Comjpaegts in. Note 4 discusses the types of lendiagthe Company engages in. The Comj
does not have any significant concentrations toagyindustry or customer.
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ADVERTISING

The Company follows the policy of charging the sasftadvertising to expense as incurred. Adveudisiosts included in other operating
expenses were $297,000 and $300,000 for the yadesidDecember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on handjramdue from banks and interest-bearing depasith priginal maturity of three months
or less).

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The Company classifies investment securities adad@-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities aeported at fair value, with net unrealized
gains and losses reflected as a separate compaingmareholders' equity, net of the applicable inedax effect. None of the Company's
investment securities have been classified asngaati held-to-maturity securities.

Gains or losses on investment security transactiond®ased on the amortized cost of the specidierges sold. Premiums and discounts on
securities are amortized and accreted into incaosirgyithe interest method over the period to fiedk @r maturity.

The Company monitors investment securities for immpant on a quarterly basis. Declines in the failue of investment securities below cost
that are deemed to be other-than-temporary arectefl in earnings as realized losses. In estimatimgy-than-temporary impairment losses,
management considers (1) the length of time an@xtent to which the fair value has been less tua,

(2) the financial condition and near-term prospetthe issuer, and (3) the intent and abilityref Company to retain its investment in the
issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow fany anticipated recovery in fair value.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK

Federal law requires a member institution of thédfal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") system to hold sta¢kts district FHLB according to a
predetermined formula. The stock is carried at.cost

MORTGAGE LOANS HELD-FOR-SALE

Mortgage loans held-for-sale are carried at theetosf cost or fair value. Fair value is determimethe aggregate. There were no forward
commitments outstanding as of December 31, 2002a606.

TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Transfers of financial assets, including saleoahk and loan participations, are accounted fesaks, when control over the assets has been
surrendered. Control over transferred assets imééa¢o be surrendered when (1) the assets havadwdated from the Company, (2) the
transferee obtains the right (free of conditiors ttonstrain it from taking advantage of that rjigbtpledge or exchange the transferred assets
and (3) the Company does not maintain effectivdérobover the transferred assets through an agreetoeepurchase them before their
maturity.
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LOANS

The Company grants mortgage, commercial and consloues to customers. Loans that management hastdére and ability to hold for the
foreseeable future or until maturity or pay-offngeally are stated at unpaid principal balances, fkee allowance for loan losses and net
deferred loan origination fees and costs. Thetghifithe Company's debtors to honor their contréstiependent upon the real estate and
general economic conditions in the market arearést income is generally recognized when inconeatined using the interest method.
Nonrefundable loan fees received and related dimggination costs incurred are deferred and amedtiover the life of the loan using 1
interest method, resulting in a constant effecyiedd over the loan term. Deferred fees are recphinto income and deferred costs are
charged to income immediately upon prepaymentefdhated loan.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is established agfoare estimated to have occurred through a pwovisr loan losses charge to earnings.
Loan losses are charged against the allowance mlaeagement believes the uncollectibility of a lbalance is confirmed. Subsequent
recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowaride Company periodically evaluates the adequadyenéllowance for loan losses in order to
maintain the allowance at a level that is suffitienabsorb probable and estimable credit losses.

The allowance consists of specific, general andlatgted components. It includes amounts specificdlocated to impaired loans. A loan is
considered impaired, based on current informatihevents, if it is probable the Company will beabile to collect the scheduled payments
of principal or interest when due according todbatractual terms of the loan agreement. SpecafBenves are established based on the fair
market value of underlying collateral or discountegh flows, as appropriate, when those valuemamer than the carrying value of the loan.
The allowance is also comprised of general resewketeh are established by applying loss factorthé&aggregate balance of major loan
categories or pools of smaller balance homogenieans. The loss factors are determined by manageased on an evaluation of histori
loss experience, delinquency trends, volume anel ofpending conducted, and the impact of curreohemic conditions in the market area.
An unallocated component of the allowance may bmtaiaed to cover uncertainties that could affeanagement's estimate of probable
losses. The unallocated component reflects theimafgmprecision inherent in the underlying asstions used in the methodologies for
estimating specific and general losses in the pliwtfWhile management uses the best informatiailable to make evaluations, future
adjustments to the allowance may be necessaryditions differ substantially from the assumptiased in making the evaluation.

INCOME RECOGNITION ON IMPAIRED AND NON-ACCRUAL LOAN S

Loans, including impaired loans, are generallysifeed as non-accrual if they are past due as twiritya or payment of principal or interest
for a period of more than 90 days. When a loanaissified as nomccrual and the future collectibility of the receddoan balance is doubifi
collections of interest and principal are generafiplied as a reduction to principal outstanding.
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When future collectibility of the recorded loan date is expected, interest income may be recogoizedcash basis. In the case where a nor
accrual loan had been partially charged off, redt@@mof interest on a cash basis is limited ta tlihich would have been recognized on the
recorded loan balance at the contractual inteatst €ash interest receipts in excess of that atravarrecorded as recoveries to the allowance
for loan losses until prior charge-offs have badlyfrecovered.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET CREDIT RELATED FINANCIAL INSTRUME NTS

In the ordinary course of business, the Companyehtered into commitments to extend credit, inalgdiommitments under standby letters
of credit. Such financial instruments are recorddaén they are funded.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, lesmatated depreciation. Depreciation is computed straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets, ranging uptgehrs for premises and 10 years for equipmenintelaance and repairs are charged to
operating expenses as incurred. The asset cosicandhulated depreciation are removed from the atsdar assets sold or retired and any
resulting gain or loss is included in the deterrtiaraof income.

FORECLOSED REAL ESTATE

Properties acquired through foreclosure, or by dedidu of foreclosure, are recorded at their fatue less estimated disposal costs. Fair
value is determined based on a current appraishinspection. Costs incurred in connection withparing the foreclosed real estate for
disposition are capitalized to the extent that thelyance the overall fair value of the propertyit8Milowns of, and expenses related to,
foreclosed real estate holdings included in nongsieexpense were $98,000 and $111,000 in 2002@0®| respectively.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets represent core deposit intargydie goodwill arising from acquisitions. Core dapmtangibles represent the premium the
Company has paid for deposits acquired in excetigeofost incurred had the funds been purchasteinapital markets. Core deposit
intangibles were amortized on a straight-line baser a period of five years. As of October 200I7¢care deposit intangibles are fully
amortized. Goodwill represents the excess cosh @fcgjuisition over the fair value of the net asaetgiired. Goodwill is not amortized but is
evaluated annually for impairment.

MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS

Originated mortgage servicing rights are recorddtiair fair value at the time of transfer and aneortized in proportion to and over the
period of estimated net servicing income or log® Tarrying value of the originated mortgage sémgicights is periodically evaluated for
impairment.
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STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Compensation costs related to share-based payraesattions are recognized based on the granfalatalue of the stock-based
compensation issued. Compensation costs are remshaver the period that an employee provides aeixi exchange for the award. No
options were granted during 2007 or 2006, andwiitanding options were fully vested on Januai3006 and, accordingly, there was no
impact to the Company's consolidated financial timsior results of operations for the periods pnése.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has established tax qualified retirérpkams covering substantially all full-time empé®s and certain part-time employees.
Pension expense under these plans is chargedremtoperations and consists of several comporémtst pension cost based on various
actuarial assumptions regarding future experiemckeuthe plans.

In 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 158, which reduine recognition of the underfunded status o§jmenand other postretirement ben
plans on the consolidated statements of conditiowler SFAS 158, gains and losses, prior servicts eogl credits, and any remaining
transition amounts under SFAS 87 and SFAS 106hnat not yet been recognized through net perioshefit cost are recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of faxtsf until they are amortized as a componentbperiodic cost.

In addition, the Company has unfunded deferred @msgtion and supplemental executive retiremensglanselected current and former
employees and officers that provide benefits thanot be paid from a qualified retirement plan ttusternal Revenue Code restrictions.
These plans are nonqualified under the InternabReg Code, and assets used to fund benefit paymenteot segregated from other asse
the Company, therefore, in general, a participamtizeneficiary's claim to benefits under thesepia as a general creditor.

INCOME TAXES

Provisions for income taxes are based on taxesmilyrpayable or refundable and deferred incomedan temporary differences between
the tax basis of assets and liabilities and tlegorted amounts in the financial statements. Dedietax assets and liabilities are reported in the
consolidated financial statements at currently thimcome tax rates applicable to the period irctwkhe deferred tax assets and liabilities
are expected to be realized or settled.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividgigncome by the weighted average number of comshares outstanding throughout e
year. Diluted earnings per share gives effect tmhted average shares that would be outstandingrasg the exercise of issued stc
options using the treasury stock method.

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME

Accounting principles generally accepted in thetehiStates of America, require that recognizedmegeexpenses, gains and losses be
included in net income. Although certain changeassets and liabilities, such as unrealized gaidda@sses on available-for-sale securities,
and unrecognized gains and losses, prior servists emd transition assets or obligations for deffinenefit pension and post-retirement plans
are reported as a separate component of the shadeesi@quity section of the consolidated statesiehtondition, such items, along with net
income, are components of comprehensive income.
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The components of other comprehensive income datkdetax effects for the years ended Decembear&las follows:

(In thousands) 2007 2006
Unrealized holding gains on securities available fo r sale:
Unrealized holding gains arising during the year $690 $1,034
Reclassification adjustment for gains included i n net income (378) (299)
Net unrealized gains on securities available f or sale 312 735
Defined benefit pension and post-retirement plans:
Additional plan losses 103

Reclassification adjustment for amortization of

plans' net loss

and past service liability recognized in net p eriodic expense 105
Net change in defined benefit plans asset 208
Other comprehensive income before tax 520 735
Tax effect (207) (299)
Other comprehensive income $313 $ 436

(In thousands)

Unrealized losses on securities available for sale
benefit 2007 - $441; 2006 - $566)

The components of accumulated other comprehenssge het of related tax effects, at December Zlasifollows:

2007 2006

(net of tax
$ (661) $ (849)

Net pension losses and past service liability (net of tax

benefit 2007 - $495; 2006 - $566) (742)  (848)
Net post-retirement losses and past service liabili ty (net of tax

benefit 2007 - $36; 2006 - $48) (54) (73)

$(1,457) $(1,770)

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the 2006 consolidated finarst@lements have been reclassified to conform teuhent year presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on net income asipusly reported.

NOTE 2: NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretatiam K8, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Tax&sdnterpretation of FASB Stateme
No. 109 ("FIN 48"), which clarifies the accountifay uncertainty in tax positions. This Interpretatirequires that companies recogniz

their financial statements the impact of a tax fhas;j if that position is more likely than not ofibng sustained on audit, based on the technical
merits of the position. In May 2007, the FASB isst\SB Staff Position ("FSP") FIN 48-1, "Definitiaf Settlement in FASB Interpretation
No. 48" (FSP FIN 4-1). FSP FIN 48-1 provides guidance on how to daeitee whether a tax position is effectively settledthe purpose of
recognizing previously unrecognized tax benefitse provisions of FIN 48 and FSP FIN 48-1 were difecfor years beginning after
December 15, 2006, with the cumulative effect ef thange in accounting principle recorded as amstadint to opening retained earnings.
The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 and FBN 48-1, as required, on January 1, 2007, watinmpact on the Company's
consolidated financial position and results of agiens, as a result of no significant unrecognizedbenefits being identified.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157 Madue Measurements, ("SFAS 157") which defirais ¥alue, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value under GAAP, axgands disclosures about fair value measuremshsS 157
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applies to other accounting pronouncements thaiimregr permit fair value measurements. The newlanie is effective for the Company
financial statements issued after January 1, 2008jding interim periods. The adoption of SFAS 1&l not have a significant impact on
our consolidated financial position, results of ig@ns or cash flows, although it will increasedlibsures required in our consolidated
financial statements.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Pasi(FSP) 157-2, "Effective Date of FASB Statemeat N67," that permits a one-year
deferral in applying the measurement provisionStatement No. 157 to non-financial assets and mamdial liabilities (non-financial items)
that are not recognized or disclosed at fair valuan entity's financial statements on a recurliagis (at least annually). Therefore, if the
change in fair value of a non-financial item is neuired to be recognized or disclosed in thenfina statements on an annual basis or more
frequently, the effective date of application cat8ment 157 to that item is deferred until fisazdns beginning after November 15, 2008 and
interim periods within those fiscal years. The d@opof FSP 157-2 will not have a significant impaa the consolidated financial position or
results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, HdieValue Option for Financial Assets and Finahtiabilities - Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115, ("SFAS 158l)s standard permits an entity to choose to measiany financial instruments and
certain other items at fair value. Most of the ps@mns in SFAS 159 are elective; however, the ammand to SFAS 115, Accounting for
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securitigglies to all entities with available-for-sale aratling securities. The FASB's stated
objective in issuing this standard is as followts:ifprove financial reporting by providing entgiith the opportunity to mitigate volatility

in reported earnings caused by measuring relatsgtsaand liabilities differently without havingapply complex hedge accounting
provisions." The fair value option established IRAS 159 permits all entities to choose to measligébke items at fair value at specified
election dates. A business entity will report utizeal gains and losses on items for which thevialue option has been elected in earnings at
each subsequent reporting date. The fair valu®opta) may be applied instrument by instrumenthwifew exceptions, such as investments
otherwise accounted for by the equity method; g¢hjrevocable (unless a new election date occarsj;(c) is applied only to entire
instruments and not to portions of instruments. SAAY is effective for the Company as of JanuaB008. The Company does not expec
implementation will have a significant impact oe f@ompany's financial condition or results of ofierss.

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement Ng.(R)1Business Combinations. This Statement estaddi principles and requirements
for how the acquirer of a business recognizes agabknres in its financial statements the identifi@ssets acquired, the liabilities assumed,
and any noncontrolling interest in the acquireee Biatement also provides guidance for recognaimbmeasuring the goodwill acquired in
the business combination and determines what irdtiom to disclose to enable users of the finarat@tements to evaluate the nature and
financial effects of the business combination. Gh&lance will become effective for the Company Zamd, 2009. This new pronouncement
will impact the Company's accounting for busineambinations completed beginning January 1, 2009.

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement Ng.Né0Acontrolling Interests in Consolidated Finah&tatementsn amendment of AR
No. 51. This Statement establishes accounting @maiting standards for the noncontrolling interest subsidiary and for the deconsolida
of a subsidiary. The guidance will become effecfivethe Company January 1, 2009. The Company doesxpect the adoption of SFAS
No0.160 to have a material impact on its consolidéitgancial statement

Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 109 (SAB 109), "Wett Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Thrdzeyimings" expresses the views of
the staff regarding written loan commitments thrataccounted for at fair value through earningsenmggnerally accepted accounting
principles. To make the staff's views consistenhwurrent authoritative accounting guidance, tA8 $evises and rescinds portions of SAB
No. 105, "Application of Accounting Principles t@an Commitments.” Specifically, the SAB revises$&C staff's views o
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incorporating expected net future cash flows relateloan servicing activities in the fair value asarement of a written loan commitment.
The SAB retains the staff's views on incorporatmgected net future cash flows related to inteyrddiveloped intangible assets in the fair
value measurement of a written loan commitment. §ta#f expects registrants to apply the views irQion 1 of SAB 109 on a prospective
basis to derivative loan commitments issued or fredlin fiscal quarters beginning after December27. The Company does not expect
SAB 109 to have a material impact on its finanstatements.

NOTE 3: INVESTMENT SECURITIES - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

The amortized cost and estimated fair value ofstment securities are summarized as follows:

DECE MBER 31, 2007
GROSS GROSS ESTIMATED
AMORTIZED UNRE ALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR

(In thousands) COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
Bond investment securities:

US Treasury and agencies $ 18,672 $ 27 $ (53) $18,646

State and political subdivisions 5,342 5 (20) 5,327

Corporate 6,392 1 (366) 6,027

Mortgage-backed 28,615 87 (325) 28,377

Total 59,021 120 (764) 58,377
Equity investments 7,092 14 (473) 6,633
Total investment securities $ 66,113 $ 134  $(1,237) $65,010
DECE MBER 31, 2006
GROSS GROSS ESTIMATED
AMORTIZED UNR EALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR

(In thousands) COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
Bond investment securities:

US Treasury and agencies $ 19,966 $ - $ (557) $19,4096

State and political subdivisions 5,870 - (79) 5,791
Corporate 5,575 18 (79) 5,514

Mortgage-backed 25,481 53 (638) 24,896

Total 56,892 71 (1,353) 55,610

Equity investments 7,163 91 (224) 7,030
Total investment securities $ 64,055 $ 162  $(1,577) $62,640

Gross gains of $385,000 and $325,000 for 2007 &06,2espectively and gross losses of $7,000 afD8Q for 2007 and 2006, respectively
were realized on sales and calls of securities.takexpense related to net gains on investmentites was $147,000 for 2007 and

$117,000 for 2006.

Investment securities with a carrying value of appnately $29,545,000 at December 31, 2007 werdgald to collateralize certain deposit
and borrowing arrangements.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of daldstments at December 31, 2007 by contractuadnibaare shown below. Expected
maturities may differ from contractual maturitieschuse borrowers may have the right to call orgyrebligations with or without penalties.
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AMORTIZED ESTIMATED
(In thousands) COST FAIR VALUE
Due in one year or less $ 8,759 $ 8,736
Due after one year through five years 15,033 14,982
Due after five years through ten years 4,483 4,426
Due after ten years 2,131 1,856
Mortgage-backed securities 28,615 28,377
Totals $ 59,021 $ 58,377

The Company's investment securities' gross uneghlizsses and fair value, aggregated by investoaagory and length of time that
individual securities have been in a continuougalized loss position, is as follows:

December 31, 2007

Less th an Twelve Months Twelve Months or More Tot al
Unrea lized Fair  Unrealized Fair Unreali zed Fair
(In thousands) L osses Value Losses Value Los ses Value
US Treasury and agency securities $ (1) $1,004 $ (52) $10599 $ ( 53) $11,603
State and political subdivision securities - - (20) 3,362 ( 20) 3,362
Corporate securities (94) 885 (272) 3,692 3 66) 4,577
Mortgage-backed securities (16) 4,973 (309) 17,169 3 25) 22,142
Equity investment securities 2) 12 (471) 6,043 4 73) 6,055
$ (113) $6,874  $(1,124) $40,865 $(1,2 37) $47,739
December 31, 2006
Less th an Twelve Months Twelve Months or More Tot al
Unrea lized Fair  Unrealized Fair Unreali zed Fair
(In thousands) L osses Value Losses Value Los ses Value
US Treasury and agency securities (1) 1,996 (556) 17,413 (557) 19,409
State and political subdivision securities (1) 439 (78) 5,218 (79) 5,657
Corporate securities - - (79) 3,887 (79) 3,887
Mortgage-backed securities (1) 198 (637) 22,525 (638) 22,723
Equity investment securities (136) 2,747 (88) 3,366 (224) 6,113
$ (139) $5,380 $ (1,438) $52,409 $ (1,577) $57,789

The Company reviews its securities portfolio fotguaial impairment issues at least quarterly. Npaimment losses were recorded during

2007 or 2006.

At December 31, 2007, 48 mortgage-backed and 1#rd&sury and agency securities have unrealizeddo3$iese unrealized losses relate
principally to changes in interest rates subseqteetite acquisition of specific securities. Nonetaf securities in this category had an

unrealized loss that exceeded 4% of their carrgimgunt and a majority had unrealized losses tgtddias than 3% of their carrying amount.
The Company has the intent and ability to holditigividual securities to maturity or market prieeovery.

At December 31, 2007, 11 state and political subitim securities have unrealized losses. In anadythie issuer's financial condition,
management considers the industry analyst's repmascial performance and projected target prafaavestment analysts within a ogear
time frame. None of the securities in this categaag an unrealized loss that exceeded 2% of carryin
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value and a majority had unrealized losses totdérg than 1% of carrying value. The Company hadritent and ability to hold the
individual securities to maturity or market pri@overy. Due to recent negative market news coim@grarious municipal bond insurers,
management has reviewed its holdings in municipads in order to determine any potential exposuted troubled insurers. Management
has reviewed its holdings and identified the curtemd insurers credit rating and the underlyirgddrrating of the issuer. Management
continues to stay apprised of the issues affedtingnsurers and currently feels that no impairnventedowns are needed.

At December 31, 2007, 5 corporate securities hadalized losses. Two of the corporate securitipsesent trust preferred issuances from
large money center financial institutions. Theseusiies were issued at spreads to LIBOR that gr@fcantly lower than currently originat
similar issuances. Two additional holdings représanrter term financial sector bonds whose vahgbeen negatively impacted by changes
in interest rates since their issuance, combingk thie recent turmoil in the mortgage market. Mamagnt has the intent and ability to hold
these securities to maturity. The remaining segaritnrealized loss is less than $1,000 and isdeased insignificant.

At December 31, 2007, 4 equity and other securitasunrealized losses. One of these securitesistual fund backed by short-term
adjustable rate mortgage-backed securities andmasrealized loss of 3% of carrying value. Thesafized loss relates principally to
changes in interest rates subsequent to the atiguisf the mutual fund. A second equity securiyaimutual fund consisting primarily of
investment grade dividend-paying common stocksuafd capitalization companies, i.e., companies midinket capitalization in excess of $5
billion. A review of the underlying securities imdites no individually impaired holdings and therad indication that the profitability of
these corporations is impaired beyond the econeytle. As such, the decline in investment is notsigered to be other-than-temporarily
impaired. The remaining two securities had a coetbitotal unrealized loss of $4,000 and were deeméd insignificant.

NOTE 4: LOANS

Major classifications of loans at December 31,awéollows:

(In thousands) 2007 200 6
REAL ESTATE MORTGAGES:
Conventional $122,045 $115,58 8
Construction 3,776 2,16 0
Commercial 45,490 40,50 1
171,311 158,24 9
OTHER LOANS:
Consumer 3,926 3,24 8
Home Equity/Second Mortgage 21,379 17,96 5
Lease financing 777 62 3
Commercial 20,576 19,89 0
Municipal loans 3,935 2,48 8
50,593 44,21 4
Total loans 221,904 202,46 3
Net deferred loan costs 845 74 6
Less allowance for loan losses  (1,703) (1,49 6)
Loans receivable, net $221,046 $201,71 3

The Company grants mortgage and consumer loansstoroers throughout Oswego and parts of Onondagaies. Although the Company
has a diversified loan portfolio, a substantialtjpor of its debtor's ability to honor their contisés dependent upon the counties' employment
and economic conditions.
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The following represents the activity associatethwians to officers and directors and their aféid entities during the year ended Decembel
31, 2007:

(In thousands)

Balance at beginning of year $ 4,701
Originations 360
Principal payments (1,226)

Balance at end of year $ 3,835

NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
Changes in the allowance for loan losses for tlae gaded December 31, are summarized as follows:

(In thousands) 2007 2006

Balance at beginning of year $1,496 $1,679
Recoveries credited 50 22
Provision for loan losses 365 23
Loans charged-off (208) (228)

Balance at end of year $1,703 $1,496

The following is a summary of information pertaigito impaired loans for the years ended December 31

(In thousands) 20 07 2006
Impaired loans without a valuation allowance $1, 312$
Impaired loans with a valuation allowance 409 98
Total impaired loans $1, 721$98
Valuation allowance related to impaired loans $ 152 $ 24
Average investment in impaired loans $1, 749 $ 91
Interest income recognized on impaired loans $ 92 % 1

Interest income recognized on a cash basis on
impaired loans $ -$ -

The amount of loans on which the Company has ceasading interest aggregated approximately $1(8¥land $1,172,000 at December
31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. There were noslgaist due ninety days or more and still accruiterést at December 31, 2007 or 2006.

NOTE 6: SERVICING

Loans serviced for others are not included in tewmpanying consolidated statements of condititve npaid principal balances of
mortgage and other loans serviced for others wgde4$9,000 and $53,100,000 at December 31, 2002@06} respectively.

The balance of capitalized servicing rights incllidie other assets at December 31, 2007 and 20G6$4& 000 and $65,000, respectively.
The following summarizes mortgage-servicing rigtdapitalized and amortized:

(In thousands) 2007 2006

Mortgage servicing rights capitalized $ 24 $ 1
Mortgage servicing rights amortized 46 9

I ot
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NOTE 7: PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of premises and equipment at Decembeis 3, follows:

(In thousands) 2007 2006

Land $1,226 $1,226
Buildings 6,963 6,458
Furniture, fixture and equipment 6,861 6,401
Construction in progress 66 130

$15,116 $14,215
Less: Accumulated depreciation 7,309 6,618

$ 7,807 $7,597

NOTE 8: GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

A summary of intangible assets at December 31s fsliows:

2007 2006
GROSS GROSS
CARRYING ACCUMULATED CARRYING ACCUMULATED
(In thousands) AMOUNT AMORTIZATION AMOUNT AMORTIZATION
Goodwill $ 3840 $ - $3840 $ -
Core deposit intangible 1,111 (1,111) 1,111 (930)

Core deposit intangibles became fully amortize®atober 2007. Amortization of goodwill and the cdeposit intangible is deductible for
tax purposes.

NOTE 9: DEPOSITS

A summary of deposits at December 31, is as follows

(In thousands) 2007 2006
Savings accounts $50,789 $ 52,506
Time accounts 86,588 86,696
Time accounts over $100,000 33,016 32,776
Money management accounts 9,657 12,630
MMDA accounts 24,882 17,615
Demand deposit interest-bearing 20,467 19,875
Demand deposit noninterest-bearing 22,766 20,582
Mortgage escrow funds 2,920 2,905

$251,085 $2 45,585
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At December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturitieghtd tleposits are as follows:

(In thousands)

YEAR OF MATURITY:

2008 $ 77,396
2009 26,940
2010 4,533
2011 4,918
2012 2,257
Thereafter 3,560
$119,604

NOTE 10: BORROWED FUNDS
The composition of borrowings at December 31 ifoldsws:

(In thousands) 2007 2006

SHORT-TERM FHLB ADVANCES:
FHLB Advances $9,000 $ -
Overnight Line of Credit with FHLB 9,400 -

Total short-term borrowings $18,400 $ -
LONG-TERM:
FHLB Repurchase agreements $2,400 $ 2,400
FHLB advances 17,610 2 3,960
Total long-term borrowings $20,010 $2 6,360

The principal balance, interest rate and matufithe above fixed rate borrowings at December 8D,74s as follows:

TERM PRINCIPAL RATES
(Dollars in thousands)
Short-term advances with FHLB $ 18,400 4.13%-5.52%
Long-term:
Repurchase agreements (due in 2009) 2,400 5.56%-5.76%
Advances with FHLB
due in 2008 6,610 2.67%-5.98%
due in 2009 3,000 4.03%-6.00%
due in 2010 5,000 4.39%
due in 2012 3,000 4.91%
Total advances with FHLB $ 17,610

Total long-term borrowings $ 20,010

Total borrowings $ 38,410

The repurchase agreements with the Federal Home Baek ("FHLB") are collateralized by certain intregnt securities having a carrying
value of $2,558,000 at December 31, 2007. The teodhis under the Company's control. The linereflit agreement with the FHLB is used
for liquidity purposes. Interest on this line igelenined at the time of borrowing. The average paie on the overnight line during 2007
approximated 5.12%. At December 31, 2007, $22,3Mylas available under the overnight line. As apanion to the overnight line with
the FHLB, the Company also has access to a OnetMoweérnight Repricing Line of Credit. This allowstCompany to borrow funds for
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a term of one month which reprice daily over threntethus freeing up the overnight line for dailguidity needs. The Company has
$31,714,000 available under this facility, yet haser accessed the one-month overnight repricivgg In addition to the overnight line of
credit program, the Company also has access tBHh®'s Term Advance Program under which it can ®warat various terms and interest
rates. Residential mortgage loans with a carryelger of $66,681,000 and FHLB stock with a carrymaiie of $2,138,000 have been pled
by the Company under a blanket collateral agreemeesetcure the Company's line of credit and termdwdngs. The Company also mainte
a $5,000,000 line of credit with a correspondemikbénterest on the line is determined at the t@hborrowing. The Company did not draw
on the line during 2007. In order to utilize theelj the Company is required to secure the outsigrizilance with marketable investment
securities.

The Company has a non-consolidated subsidiary, tPashfinder Statutory Trust I, of which 100% bétcommon equity is owned by the
Company. The Trust issued $5,000,000 of 30 yeatifig rate Company-obligated pooled capital seesrif Pathfinder Statutory Trust Il.
The Company borrowed the proceeds of the capitalrges from its subsidiary by issuing floatingegunior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures having substantially similar terms. @dqgtal securities mature in 2037 and are treadeiex 1 capital by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and the Office of Thrift Smigon. The capital securities of the trust agoaled trust preferred fund of Preferred
Term Securities VI, Ltd. and are tied to the 3-nhonBOR plus 1.65% (6.64% at December 31, 2007hwifive-year call provision. The
Company guarantees all of these securities.

The Company's equity interest in the trust subsjdi® $155,000 is reported in "Other assets". egutatory reporting purposes, the Federal
Reserve Board has indicated that the preferredisieswvill continue to qualify as Tier 1 Capitallgect to previously specified limitations,
until further notice. If regulators make a deteration that Trust Preferred Securities can no lohgeconsidered in regulatory capital, the
securities become callable and the Company magenedeem.

The Company retired its original trust preferrezslimnce of $5,000,000 during June 2007, at itsesaidiall date. The original issuance of
pooled capital securities were tied to the 3-manBOR plus 3.45%. The proceeds from the new isseaRathfinder Statutory Trust Il, were
used to retire the original issuance, Pathfindatusory Trust I.

NOTE 11: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND DEFERRED COMPENSATIO N AND SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company has a noncontributory defined benefisfon plan covering substantially all employedw Plan provides defined benefits
based on years of service and final average sdtapddition, the Company provides certain heatltti ife insurance benefits for eligible
retired employees. The healthcare plan is conwifyutith participants' contributions adjusted arllygdhe life insurance plan is
noncontributory. Employees with less than 14 yeduservice as of January 1, 1995, are not elidifnlehe health and life insurance retirenr
benefits.

The Company uses an October 1 measurement dateefdefined benefit plan and postretirement bepédin.
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The following tables set forth the changes in tlamg benefit obligations, fair value of plan ass#td the prepaid plans' funded status as of
December 31:

PENSION BENEFITS POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2007 2006
CHANGE IN BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 4439 $ 4361 $346 $354
Service cost 196 193 3 2
Interest cost 273 252 21 20
Actuarial gain (loss) 83 (203) (13) (10)
Benefits paid (148) (164) (22) (20)
Benefit obligations at end of year 4,843 4,439 335 346
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 4,338 4,070 - -
Actual return on plan assets 565 297 - -
Benefits paid (148) (164) (22) (20)
Employer contributions 222 135 22 20
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 4,977 4,338 - -
Funded Status - asset (liability) $ 134 $ (101) $(335) $(346)

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprekiesss as of December 31,

(In thousands) 2007 200 6
Unrecognized transition obligation $ 79 $ 97
Net loss 1,248 1,4 38
1,327 1,5 35
Tax effect 531 6 14
$ 796 $ 9 21

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defibedefit plan was $3,953,000 and $3,710,000 at Dbeefil, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
The postretirement plan had an accumulated beutgfgation of $335,000 and $346,000 at DecembelBQy and 2006, respectively.

The significant assumptions used in determiningdneefit obligations as of December 31, 2007 ar@b20e as follows:

PENSION BENEFITS POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

2007 2006 2007 2006

Weighted average discount rate 6.63% 6.25% 6.63% 6.25%
Expected long term rate of return on plan assets 9.00% 9.00% - -
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 4.00% 3.00% - -
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Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifeffect on the amounts reported for the pastraent health care plan. The annual rates
of increase in the per capita cost of covered na¢diad prescription drug benefits for year-end wlakions were assumed to be 7.75% and

9.0%, respectively. The rates were assumed to asemgradually to 3.75% in 2012 and remain at thal lthereafter. A one-percentage point
change in the health care cost trend rates would tie following effects:

1 PERCENTAGE 1 PERCENTAGE
POINT POINT
(In thousands) INCREASE DECREASE
Effect on total of service and interest
cost components $1 $(1)
Effect on post retirement benefit obligation 9 9)

The composition of the net periodic benefit plastdor the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2086 follows:

PENSION BE NEFITS POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS
(In thousands) 2007 2006 2007 2006
Service cost $ 196 $ 193 $ 3 % 2
Interest cost 273 252 21 20
Amortization of transition obligation - - 18 18
Amortization of gains and losses 87 110 - -
Expected return on plan assets (392) (368) - -
Net periodic benefit plan cost $ 164 $ 187 $ 42 $ 40

The significant assumptions used in determiningniiteperiodic benefit plan cost for years endedebdmer 31 were as follows:

PENSION BENEFITS POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

2007 2006 2007 2006

Weighted average discount rate 6.25% 5.88% 6.25% 5.88%
Expected long term rate of return on plan assets 9.00% 9.00% - -
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 3.00% 3.00% - -

The long-term rate-of-return-on-assets assumptias set based on historical returns earned by equitid fixed income securities, adjusted
to reflect expectations of future returns as applgethe plan's target allocation of asset clagsggities and fixed income securities were
assumed to earn real rates of return in the raoig®@9.0% and 2-6.0%, respectively. The long-temflation rate was estimated to be 3.0%.

When these overall return expectations are appii¢de plan's target allocation, the expectedohteturn is determined to be 9.0%, which is
roughly the midpoint of the range of expected metur

The Company's pension plan weighted-average alseations at October 1, the measurement datesbgtaategory are as follows:

ASSET CATEGORY 2007 2006

Equity securities 70% 73%
Debt securities  30% 27%

Total 100% 100%

Plan assets are invested in six diversified investrfunds of the RSI Retirement Trust (the "Trysd'ho load series open-ended mutual fund.
The investment funds include four equity mutualdsiand two bond mutual funds,
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each with its own investment objectives, investnetrategies and risks, as detailed in the Trust'spgectus. The Trust has been given
discretion by the Plan Sponsor to determine theagjate strategic asset allocation versus plailiies, as governed by the Trust's
Statement of Investment Objectives and Guidelittes '(Guidelines").

The long-term investment objective is to be inve$€8% in equity securities (equity mutual fundsjl 85% in debt securities (bond mutual
funds). If the plan is under funded under the Glinés, the bond fund portion will be temporarilcirased to 50% in order to lessen asset
value volatility. When the plan is no longer unélerded, the bond fund portion will be decreasekhlia@5%. Asset rebalancing is scheduled
when the investment mix varies more than 10% frioentarget (i.e., a 20% target range).

The investment goal is to achieve investment regbdt will contribute to the proper funding of iension plan by exceeding the rate of
inflation over the long-term. In addition, investmienanagers for the Trust are expected to provide@average performance when
compared to their peer managers. Performance Mylétialso monitored. Risk/volatility is furthenanaged by the distinct investment
objectives of each of the Trust funds and the difieation within each fund.

For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008, #ekBexpects to contribute approximately $233,00M¢oPlans.
The following benefit payments, which reflect extgecfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée fmaid.

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31:

(In thousands)

2008 $ 185
2009 190
2010 194
2011 200
2012 211
Years 2013- 2017 1,398

On September 29, 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 15®|dyrers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension @ttier Postretirement Plans
("SFAS 158"), which amends SFAS 87 and SFAS 10@daire recognition of the overfunded or underfuhdttus of pension and other
postretirement benefit plans on the balance shigter SFAS 158, gains and losses, prior servicts @al credits, and any remaining
transition amounts under SFAS 87 and SFAS 106t not yet been recognized through net perioshefit cost are recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive income, net oéffexts, until they are amortized as a componenebperiodic cost. The measurement
date - the date at which the benefit obligation plath assets are measured - is required to beothpany's fiscal year end. SFAS 158 became
effective for the Company December 13, 2006, extmpthe measurement date provisions, which amcgffe for fiscal years ending after
December 31, 2008. The effect of the implementatian to increase accumulated other comprehenssgelp $921,000 (net of related
deferred tax effect of $614,000), decrease prepaision cost by $1,414,000 and increase accruedgioement benefit by $121,000.

In 2007, and for each year going forward, the aadated other comprehensive loss, recorded at e ¢if SFAS 158 implementation, will
be adjusted to reflect (a) how much gain or losgy gervice cost and transition asset/liabilityrisluded in that year's expenses, (b) new ¢
and losses during the year and (c) any new plangdsa

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the accumdubdher comprehensive loss was amortized by $025)tet of related deferred tax
effect of $83,000).

The Company also offers a 401(k) plan to its emgdsy Contributions to this plan by the Company v#d«8,000 for 2007 and 2006, each.
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The Company maintains optional deferred compensgti@ans for its directors, and certain executiviicefs, whereby fees and income
normally received are deferred and paid by the Gomrased upon a payment schedule commencing &bagyed continues monthly for 10
years. Directors must serve on the board for ammim of 5 years to be eligible for the Plan. At Daber 31, 2007 and 2006, other liabilit
include approximately $1,660,000 and $1,556,008peetively, relating to deferred compensation. Brefecompensation expense for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 amoungggbtoximately $212,000 and $240,000, respecti

The Company has a supplemental executive retirepiantfor the benefit of certain executive officeh$ December 31, 2007 and 2006, ol
liabilities include approximately $366,000 and $38® accrued under these plans. Compensation exjrasigdes approximately $49,000
and $51,000 relating to the supplemental execuéti;ement plan for 2007 and 2006, respectively.

To fund the benefits under these plans, the Comisatie owner of single premium life insurance gie on participants in the non-qualified
retirement plans. At December 31, 2007 and 20@6¢ésh value of these policies was $6,437,000 &l 3,000, respectively.

NOTE 12: STOCK BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

In February 1997, the Board of Directors approvedation plan and granted options thereunder witkxercise price equal to the market
value of the Company's shares at the date of deantter the Stock Option Plan, up to 132,249 optiwexd been authorized for grant of
incentive stock options and nonqualified stock adi

In July 2001, the Board approved the issuance @gf®Bstock options remaining in the 1997 Stock @pRlan. The exercise price was equal
to the market value of the Company's shares aldteof grant ($8.34). The options granted undeidbuance have a 10-year term with one-
third vesting upon grant date and the remainingivgsnd becoming exercisable ratably over a 2-peaiod.

Activity in the Stock Option Plan is as follows:

WEIGHTED
OPTIONS AVERAGE OPTIONS

(Shares in thousands) OUTSTANDING EX ERCISE PRICE EXERCISABLE
Outstanding at January 1, 2006 41 3% 7.41 41

Exercised 4) 7.35
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 37 $ 7.53 37

Exercised a7 6.60
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 20 $ 8.34 20

The aggregate intrinsic value of a stock optiorrespnts the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the antidny which the current market value of the
underlying stock exceeds the exercise price obtiten) that would have been received by the optiglders had all option holders exercised
their options on December 31, 2007. This amounhgés based on changes in the market value of theo@uy's stock. At December 31,
2007, the aggregate intrinsic value of all outstag@nd exercisable stock options approximatedGEESB,

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiskiring 2007 approximated $64,000.
At December 31, 2007, the 19,950 options outstandihhad an exercise price of $8.34 and an avergaining contractual life of 3.5 yea

No new options have been granted since July 200 buéstanding options were fully vested as of 2(003.
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NOTE 13: INCOME TAXES

The provision for income tax expense (benefit)thar years ended December 31, is as follows:

(In thousands) 2007 2006

Current $432 $309

Deferred (48) (67)
$384 $ 242

The provision for income taxes includes the follogyi

(In thousands) 2007 2006

Federal Income Tax $405 $267
New York State Franchise Tax (21) (25)

$384 $242

The components of net deferred tax asset, includether assets as of December 31, are as follows:

(In thousands) 2007 2006
ASSETS:
Deferred compensation $ 783 $ 760
Allowance for loan losses 659 583
Postretirement benefits 129 88
Pension - 85
Mortgage recording tax credit carryforward 408 364
Investment securities 441 566
Other 94 142
$2, 514 $ 2,588
LIABILITIES:
Pension $ (52) $ -
Depreciation ( 517) (573)
Accretion (57) (38)
Loan origination fees ( 335) (289)
Intangible assets ( 651) (536)
Prepaid expenses ( 107) (83)
$(1, 719) $(1,519)
Net deferred tax asset $ 795 $ 1,069

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependem thpogeneration of future taxable income or thisterce of sufficient taxable income wit
the carry back period. A valuation allowance isvited when it is more likely than not that sometjoar, or all of the deferred tax assets, will
not be realized. In assessing the need for a vatuatlowance, management considers the schedelexsal of the deferred tax liabilities, the
level of historical taxable income and the projddigture level of taxable income over the periodsvhich the temporary differences
comprising the deferred tax assets will be dedlecti®ased on its assessment, management deterthettatb valuation allowance is
necessary.

Page 56



A reconciliation of the federal statutory incoms tate to the effective income tax rate for thergeanded December 31, is as follows:

2007 2 006
Federal statutory income tax rate 34.0% 3 4.0%
State tax 0.9) ( 1.3)
Tax-exempt interest income, net of TEFRA (6.1) (1 1.1)
Increase in value of life insurance (5.1) ( 6.0)
Other 3.6 35
Effective income tax rate 255% 1 9.1%

The adoption of FIN 48 at January 1, 2007 did restehan impact on the Company's financial statemémt¥anuary 1, 2007, (date of
adoption) and December 31, 2007, the Company dithanee any uncertain tax positions. The Comparglisypis to recognize interest and
penalties on unrecognized tax benefits, if anynaome tax expense in the Consolidated Statemémte@me. The tax years subject to
examination by the taxing authorities are the yeaded December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003.

NOTE 14: EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is a reconciliation of basic to dit earnings per share for the years ended Decediber

(In thousands, except per share data) EARNINGS SHARES EPS
2007 Net Income $ 1,122
Basic EPS 1,122 2,483 $0.45
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - 4
Diluted EPS $ 1,122 2,487 $0.45
2006 Net Income $ 1,028
Basic EPS 1,028 2,464 $0.42
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - 19
Diluted EPS $ 1,028 2,483 $0.41

NOTE 15: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party to financial instrumentswitf-balance sheet risk in the normal course Gifess to meet the financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments include ci@ments to extend credit and standby letters aditr&uch commitments involve, to
varying degrees, elements of credit risk in exadsbe amount recognized in the consolidated statgrof condition. The contractual amount
of those commitments to extend credit reflectsetkient of involvement the commitment has in thigipalar class of financial instrument.
The Company's exposure to credit loss in the evenbnperformance by the other party to the finahicistrument for commitments to exte
credit is represented by the contractual amoutti@instrument. The Company's exposure to creskt i represented by the contractual
amount of these commitments. The Company usesthe sredit policies in making commitments as itsime onbalance sheet instrumen
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At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the following finahimstruments were outstanding whose contractuartsorepresent credit risk:

CON TRACT AMOUNT
(In thousands) 2 007 2006
Commitments to grant loans $ 9, 677 $9,388
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit 17, 912 17,260
Standby letters of credit 1, 744 271

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totteadcustomer as long as there is no violatioanyf condition established in the contract.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration datestber termination clauses and may require paymeatfee. Since some of the
commitment amounts are expected to expire witheurtdodrawn upon, the total commitment amounts daroessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Company evaluates each custoonedi#worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The rtnobgollateral obtained, if deemed
necessary by the Company upon extension of cisdigsed on management's credit evaluation ofdheter party. Collateral held varies but
may include residential real estate and incomeyming) commercial properties. Loan commitments amiding at December 31, 2007 with
fixed interest rates amounted to approximately $@ilBon. Loan commitments, including unused liréscredit, outstanding at December 31,
2007 with variable interest rates amounted to apprately $23.0 million. These outstanding loan catnments carry current market rates.

Unfunded commitments under standby letters of treelolving credit lines and overdraft protectagreements are commitments for
possible future extensions of credit to existingtomers. These lines of credit usually do not dardaaspecified maturity date and may not be
drawn upon to the total extent to which the Compargommitted.

Outstanding letters of credit written are condiiboommitments issued by the Bank to guarantepéhi@rmance of a customer to a third
party. The majority of these standby letters ofltrexpire within the next twelve months. The ctedik involved in issuing letters of credit is
essentially the same as that involved in extendthgr loan commitments. The Bank requires colldwrpporting these letters of credit as
deemed necessary. Management believes that thega®obtained through a liquidation of such calédteould be sufficient to cover the
maximum potential amount of future payments reqluireder the corresponding guarantees. The amouhedibility as of December 31,
2007 and 2006 for guarantees under standby letteredit issued is not material.

The Company leases land and leasehold improvermadts agreements that expire in various years @itewal options over the next 30
years. Rental expense, included in operating exgge@snounted to $63,000 and $62,000, in 2007 ad@, 28spectively. In October 2002, 1
Company entered into a land lease with one ofiiectbrs on an arms-length basis. In January 20@6Company entered into a lease with
Pathfinder Bancorp, MHC, for the use of a trainfagility. This lease was also executed on an aength basis. The rent expense paid to the
related parties during 2007 and 2006 was $43,080548,000, respectively. Approximate minimum rect@hmitments for the noncancela
operating leases are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31:

(In thousands)

2008 $ 65
2009 65
2010 65
2011 52
2012 43
Thereafter 20

Total minimum lease payments $310
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NOTE 16: DIVIDENDS AND RESTRICTIONS

The Board of Directors of Pathfinder Bancorp, M.H .determines whether the Holding Company will veadr receive dividends declared by
the Company each time the Company declares a digjdehich is expected to be on a quarterly badis. Hlolding Company may elect to
receive dividends and utilize such funds to payeeses or for other allowable purposes. The OfffcEhaift Supervision ("OTS") has
indicated that (i) the Holding Company shall previtie OTS annually with written notice of its intém waive its dividends prior to the
proposed date of the dividend, and the OTS shat lize authority to approve or deny any dividendvetarequest; (i) if a waiver is granted,
dividends waived by the Holding Company will be lexied from the Company's capital accounts for psepaf calculating dividend
payments to minority shareholders. During 2007 Gbenpany paid cash dividends totaling $325,00@i¢oHolding Company. For the second
and fourth quarters ending June 30, 2007 and Deee81y 2007, respectively, the Holding Company wdithe right to receive its portion of
the cash dividends declared on June 26, 2007 andnbeer 20, 2007, respectively, which totaled $32%,@uring 2006, the Holding
Company waived dividends totaling $325,000.

The Company's ability to pay dividends to its shatders is largely dependent on the Bank's alilitgay dividends to the Company. In
addition to state law requirements and the capigiirements discussed in Note 17 the circumstamegsr which the Bank may pay
dividends are limited by federal statutes, regafeiand policies. The amount of retained earniaegally available under these regulations
approximated $2,110,000 as of December 31, 200/d&nds paid by the Bank to the Company would lodibited if the effect thereof
would cause the Bank's capital to be reduced bafgplicable minimum capital requirements.

NOTE 17: REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to various regulatory cap#guirements administered by the federal bankingags. Failure to meet minimum capital
requirements can initiate certain mandatory angipfsadditional discretionary actions by regulattirat, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Company's financial stateimddnder capital adequacy guidelines and the atgryl framework for prompt corrective
action, the Bank must meet specific capital gurdsdithat involve quantitative measures of theie@sdiabilities, and certain offalance she:
items as calculated under regulatory accountingtipes. The capital amounts and classificationsalme subject to qualitative judgments by
the regulators about components, risk weightingd,ather factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulati@msure capital adequacy require the Bank to maiataiounts and ratios (set forth in the
table below) of total and Tier 1 capital (as dedime the regulations) to risk-weighted assets @mdd), and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to
average assets (as defined). Management believe$§ December 31, 2007, that the Bank meets aitalamlequacy requirements to which it
is subject.

As of December 31, 2007, the Bank's most receirificaiton from the Federal Deposit Insurance Cogpion categorized the Bank as "well-
capitalized", under the regulatory framework foompt corrective action. To be categorized as "waplitalized", the Bank must maintain
total risk based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1dage ratios as set forth in the tables below. Theeeno conditions or events since that
notification that management believes have chatige@ank's category.
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The Bank's actual capital amounts and ratios &eckmber 31, 2007 and 2006 are also presented fiolthwing table.

Minimum
To Be "Well-
Minimum Capitalized"
For Capital Under Prompt
Actual  Adequacy Purposes Corrective Provisio ns
(Dollars in thousands) Am ount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2007:
Total Core Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $25 447 12.2% $16,648 8.0%  $20,810 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets)  $23 744 11.4% $8,324 4.0%  $12,486 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets) $23 744 7.7% $12,437 4.0%  $15,548 5.0%
As of December 31, 2006:
Total Core Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets) $24 ,676 12.9% $15,297 8.0%  $19,121 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets)  $23 ,180 12.1% $7,648 4.0%  $11,472 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets) $23 180 7.7% $11,987 4.0%  $14,984 5.0%

The Bank is required to maintain average balanogsand or with the Federal Reserve Bank. At Decerdibe2007 and 2006, these reserve
balances amounted to $2,130,000 and $1,856,0Qikatbgely.

NOTE 18: FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 107, Disclosure About Fair Value of Finahtnstruments, requires disclosure of fair valuflermation of financial instruments,
whether or not recognized in the consolidated statd of condition, for which it is practicable tstieate that value. In cases where quoted
market prices are not available, fair values asetlan estimates using present value or othertiafuechniques. Those techniques are
significantly affected by the assumptions usedyitiog the discount rate and estimates of futughdlws. In that regard, the derived fair
value estimates cannot be substantiated by conopaigsindependent markets and, in many cases, catlde realized in immediate
settlement of the instrument.

Management uses its best judgment in estimatinfpihgalue of the Company's financial instrumetiswever, there are inherent weakne
in any estimation technique. Therefore, for sultgly all financial instruments, the fair valuetiesates herein are not necessarily indicative
of the amounts the Company could have realizedsales transaction on the dates indicated. Thenatdd fair value amounts have been
measured as of their respective year-ends, andri@geen re-evaluated or updated for purposdsesktfinancial statements subsequent to
those respective dates. As such, the estimateddhies of these financial instruments subsequethtet respective reporting dates may be
different than the amounts reported at each yedr-en

The following information should not be interpretesian estimate of the fair value of the entire Gamy since a fair value calculation is only
provided for a limited portion of the Company'sedssand liabilities. Due to a wide range of valoiatiechniques and the degree of
subjectivity used in making the estimates, compassetween the Company's disclosures and thasthef companies may not be
meaningful. The Company, in estimating its fairmeatlisclosures for financial instruments, useddiewing methods and assumptions:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - the carrying amountspapximate fair value.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES - fair values of securitie®dased on quoted market prices, where availlljeoted market prices are not
available, fair values are based on quoted marketgpof comparable instruments.
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LOANS AND MORTGAGE LOANS HELD-FOR-SALE - the fairalues of portfolio loans, commercial and commenaal estate are
estimated using an option adjusted discounted ftastmodel that discounts future cash flows usiagant market interest rates, market
volatility and credit spread assumptions. All nacraial loans are assumed to be carried at theivddie.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK - the carrying amountsported approximate fair value.
MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS - the carrying amount egppmates fair value.

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE - the cariygg amounts of accrued interest receivable andlgayspproximate their
fair values.

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES - The fair values disclosed fdemand deposits (e.g., interest-bearing and nenaisit-bearing checking, passbook
savings and certain types of money management atjaare, by definition, equal to the amount pagaisi demand at the reporting date (
their carrying amounts). Fair values for fixed-reggtificates of deposit are estimated using aadisted cash flow calculation that applies
interest rates currently being offered on certtseof deposits to a schedule of aggregated exgpemathly maturities on time deposits.

BORROWINGS - Fixed/variable term "bullet" structsir@re valued using a replacement cost of fundsoappr These borrowings are
discounted to the FHLBNY advance curve. Optiondtrred borrowings fair value are determined byRkiB for borrowings that include a
call or conversion option. If market pricing is rastailable from this source, current market indara from the FHLBNY are obtained, and
the borrowings are discounted to the FHLBNY advanww®e less an appropriate spread to adjust fooptien.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET INSTRUMENTS - Fair values for tR®mmpany's off-balance sheet instruments are baséees currently charged
to enter into similar agreements, taking into actdhe remaining terms of the agreements and thetegarties' credit standing.

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Comjsdfityancial instruments as of December 31 aregmtesl in the following table:

2007 2006

CARRYING ESTIM ATED CARRYING ESTIMATED
(Dollars in thousands) AMOUNTS FAIR VA LUES AMOUNTS FAIR VALUES
FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,213 $ 10, 213 $ 13,723 $ 13,723
Investment securities 65,010 65, 010 62,640 62,640
Net loans 221,046 224, 397 201,713 200,555
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 2,128 2, 128 1,579 1,579
Accrued interest receivable 1,673 1, 673 1,694 1,694
Mortgage servicing rights 43 43 65 65
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Deposits $ 251,085 $ 251, 655 $ 245,585 $ 246,236
Borrowed funds 38,410 38, 192 26,360 26,173
Junior subordinated debentures 5,155 5, 155 5,155 5,155
Accrued interest payable 250 250 161 161

OFF-BALANCE SHEET INSTRUMENTS:
Standby letters of credit $ - % - $ - 3
Commitments to extend credit - -
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NOTE 19: PARENT COMPANY - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following represents the condensed financiarmation of Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. as of andtfar years ended December 31:

STATEMENTS OF CONDITION 2007 2006
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Cash $ 178 $ 100
Investments 20 24
Investment in bank subsidiary 26,587 25,529
Investment in non-bank subsidiary 155 155
Other assets 16 317
Total assets $26,956 $26,125
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accrued liabilities 97 120
Junior subordinated debentures 5,155 5,155
Shareholders' equity 21,704 20,850
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $26,956 $26,125
STATEMENTS OF INCOME 2007 2006
(In thousands)
INCOME:
Dividends from bank subsidiary $ 900 $ -
Dividends from non-bank subsidiary 15 13
Dividends on other investments 70 7
Realized gain on sale of securities - 6
Total income 985 26
EXPENSES:
Interest 511 450
Operating 93 126
Total expenses 604 576
Income (loss) before taxes and equity in undistribu ted net
income of subsidiary 381  (550)
Tax benefit (expense) 2) 94
Income (loss) before equity in undistributed net in come
of subsidiary 379  (456)
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary 743 1,484
Net income $1,122 $1,028
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 2007 2006

(In thousands)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income $1,122 $1,028
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries (743) (1,484)
Realized gain on sale of investment securities - (6)
Amortization of deferred financing costs 15 30
Other operating activities 265 908
Net cash provided by operating activities 659 476
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments - (24)
Proceeds from sale of investments - 24
Investment in unconsolidated subsidiary trust (155) -
Liquidation of unconsolidated subsidiary trust 155 -

Net cash provided by investing activities - -

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 114 23
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt 5,155 -
Redemption of subordinated debt (5,155) -
Tax benefit upon exercise of stock options - 42
Cash dividends (695) (686)
Net cash used in financing activities (581) (621)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalen ts 78  (145)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 100 245
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 178 $ 100
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ITEM 9: CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A(T): CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

REPORT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

Management is responsible for preparation of tmsaclidated financial statements and related firarieformation contained in all sections
this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the datimation of amounts that must necessarily be basgddgments and estimates. It is the
belief of management that effective internal castaver financial reporting have been designedtapce reliable financial statements that
have been prepared in conformity, in all mategslpects, with generally accepted accounting priesigppropriate in the circumstances, and
that the financial information appearing throughthig annual report is consistent, in all matemésipects, with the consolidated financial
statements.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, casgd solely of independent directors, meets peréadigtiwith the Company's
management, internal auditors and independentteegispublic accounting firm, Beard Miller CompadriyP to review matters relating to the
quality of financial reporting, internal accountiogntrol, and the nature, extent, and results ditaifforts. The internal auditors and
independent public accounting firm have unlimitedess to the Audit Committee to discuss all suctiera

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC |AL REPORTING

Management's responsibilities related to estatlgshind maintaining effective disclosure controld procedures include maintaining
effective internal controls over financial repodithat are designed to produce reliable finan¢&iksments in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Statssdisclosed in the Report on Management's Assasisai Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting which is set forth in Item 8 - "Financ&htements and Supplementary Data" on page 3 amcbrporated herein by reference,
management assessed the Company's system of Irdemti@| over financial reporting as of Decembér 2007, in relation to criteria for
effective internal control over financial reportiag described in "Internal Control - Integratednfeavork," issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commisd@ased on this assessment, management believeagstad December 31, 2007, its
system of internal control over financial reportimgt those criteria and is effective.

This annual report does not include an attestaport of the Company's registered public accogrfim regarding internal control over
financial reporting. Management's report was nbjestt to attestation by the Company's independsgistered public accounting firm
pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities axth&nge Commission that permit the Company to gmwenly management's report in this
annual report.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN G

There were no changes in the Company's internatalayver financial reporting that occurred durihg Company's last fiscal quarter that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, the Company's internal cohtreer financial reporting.

ITEM 9B: OTHER INFORMATION

None
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PART IlI
ITEM 10: DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS, CONTROL PERSONS AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE, COMPLIANCE WITH SECTIONS 16 (A) OF EXCH ANGE ACT

(a) Information concerning the directors of the @amy is incorporated by reference hereunder ircCitn@pany's Proxy Materials for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
(b) Set forth below is information concerning thesEutive Officers of the Company at December 30,720

NAME AGE POSITIONS HELD WITH THE COMPANY
Thomas W. Schneider 46 President and Chief Executive Officer
James A. Dowd, CPA 40 Senior Vice Presiden t, Chief Financial Officer
Edward A. Mervine 51 Senior Vice Preside nt, General Counsel
Melissa A. Miller 50 Senior Vice Preside nt, Chief Operating Officer
Ronald Tascarella 49 Senior Vice Preside nt, Chief Credit Officer

ITEM 11: EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information with respect to management compensati@htransactions required under this item is ipoated by reference hereunder in the
Company's Proxy Materials for the Annual Meetingstdckholders under the caption "Compensation Cdiee’i

ITEM 12: SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information contained under the sections captid'Voting Securities and Principal Holders Théteis incorporated by reference to the
Company's Proxy Materials for its Annual MeetingSdbckholders.

ITEM 13: CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is set foutider the caption "Transactions with Certain Rel&ersons” in the Definitive Proxy
Materials for the Annual Meeting of Stockholderslamincorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14: PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is set foutider the caption "Audit and Related Fees" in tkéritive Proxy Materials for the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated hebgimeference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15: EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)(1)Financial Statements - The Company's cona@iifinancial statements, for the years endedmeee31, 2007 and 2006, together with
the Report of Independent Registered Public AcdogriEirm are filed as part of this Form 10-K rep@ee "ltem 8: Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data." The supplemental financiarimfation listed and appearing hereafter shouldebd m conjunction with the financial
statements included in this report.

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules - All finahsiatement schedules have been omitted as theeddoformation is inapplicable or has
been included in the "ltem 7: Management DiscusaiwhAnalysis."

(b) Exhibits

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Pathfinder Bang, Inc. (Incorporated herein by reference toGoenpany's Current Report on Form 8-K
dated June 25, 2001)

3.2 Bylaws of Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. (Incorpodakerein by reference to the Company's QuarterjoRen Form 10-Q dated August 15,
2005 and November 28, 2007)

4. Form of Stock Certificate of Pathfinder Bancdmg,. (Incorporated herein by reference to the Camyfs Current Report on FormkBelatec
June 25, 2001)

10.1 Form of Pathfinder Bank 1997 Stock Option Flanorporated herein by reference to the Compa®ngsfile no. 333-53027)
10.2 Form of Pathfinder Bank 1997 Recognition aeteRtion Plan (Incorporated by reference to the @amy's S-8 file no. 333-53027)

10.3 2003 Executive Deferred Compensation Plarofparated herein by reference to the Company'st@iyaReport on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2004 file no. 000-23601)

10.4 2003 Trustee Deferred Fee Plan (Incorporagegim by reference to the Company's Quarterly ReggoForm 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2004 file no. 000-23601)

10.5 Employment Agreement between the Bank and Blsdii. Schneider, President and Chief Executivec@ffjincorporated by reference
to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-QHerquarter ended June 30, 2004 file no. 000-23601)

10.6 Employment Agreement between the Bank and Etl&waMervine, Vice President, General Counsel Sadretary (Incorporated by
reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on Fdi+ for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 fileD06-23601)

10.7 Change of Control Agreement between the BadkRonald Tascarella (Incorporated by referendeédCompany's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 200&file000-23601)

10.8 Change of Control Agreement between the BandkJames A. Dowd (Incorporated by reference taCtvapany's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 200&file000-23601)

10.9 Change of Control Agreement between the Bandki\elissa A. Miller (Incorporated by referencethe Company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 200&file000-23601)

14. Code of Ethics (Incorporated by reference éo@ompany's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ysated December 31, 2003)

21. Subsidiaries of the Company
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23. Consent of Bear Miller Company LLP
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of @td@ef Executive Officer
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of @t@ef Financial Officer

32.1 Section 1350 Certification of the Chief Exéotiand Chief Financial Officer
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #muties Exchange Act of 1934, the Company hag dalised this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc.

Date: March 31, 2008 By: /s/ Thomas W Schnei der
Thomas W  Schnei der
President and Chief Executive Oficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé of 1934, this report has been signed belothdyjollowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated.

By: /s/ Janette Resni ck,
Janette Resnick, Chairman of the Board
Date: March 31, 2008

By: /s/ Thomas W. Schneider B y: /sl Chris R. Burritt
Thomas W. Schneider, President and Chief Chris R. Burritt, Director
Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: March 31, 2008 D ate: March 31, 2008
By: /s/ James A. Dowd B y: /sl George P. Joyce
James A. Dowd, Senior Vice President and George P. Joyce, Director

Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: March 31, 2008 D ate: March 31, 2008

By: /s/ Shelley Tafel B y: Is/ Corte J. Spencer
Shelley Tafel Corte J. Spencer, Director
Vice President, Controller D ate: March 31, 2008
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: March 31, 2008 B y: /sl Lloyd Stemple

Lloyd Stemple, Director
By: /s/ Bruce E. Manwaring D ate: March 31, 2008

Bruce E. Manwaring, Director
Date: March 31, 2008

By: /s/ L. William Nelson, Jr.
L. William Nelson, Jr. Director
Date: March 31, 2008

By: /s/ Steven W. Thomas

Steven W. Thomas, Director
Date: March 31, 2008
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EXHIBIT 21: SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Company Percent Owned

Pathfinder Bank (1) 100%
Pathfinder Statutory Trust 100%

(1) Pathfinder Commercial Bank, Pathfinder REITG. land Whispering Oaks Development Corp. 100% ovinyeldathfinder Bank
EXHIBIT 23: CONSENT OF BEARD MILLER COMPANY LLP

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc.
Oswego, New York

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No-383327) of Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc.
our report dated March 29, 2008, relating to thesctidated financial statements which appearsig;iRbrm 10-K.

/sl BEARD M LLER COWPANY LLP
Beard M1l er Conpany LLP

Harri sburg, Pennsyl vania
March 29, 2008

Page 69



EXHIBIT 31.1: RULE 13A -14(A) / 15C-14(A) CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

I, Thomas W. Schneider, President and Chief Exee@fficer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual report on Form 1@flathfinder Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to tégistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financéarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting, to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentihisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportthg@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors:

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 31, 2008 /'s/  Thomas W Schnei der
Thomas W  Schnei der
President and Chief Executive Oficer



EXHIBIT 31.2: RULE 13A -14(A) / 15C-14(A) CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

I, James A. Dowd, Senior Vice President and Chiedfcial Officer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual report on Form 10flathfinder Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to tégistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financéarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting, to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentihisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportthg@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors:

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 31, 2008 /sl James A. Dowd
James A, Dowd
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer
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EXHIBIT 32.1 SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIE F EXECUTIVE AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarksr@ct of 2002

Thomas W. Schneider, President and Chief Exec@ifieer, and James A. Dowd, Senior Vice Presidewt @hief Financial Officer of
Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. (the "Company"), eachifyeirt his capacity as an officer of the Compangtthe has reviewed the Annual Report of
the Company on Form 10-K for the year ended Decei®be2007 and that to the best of his knowledge:

1. the report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384; and

2. the information contained in the report fairkggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the

Company.

The purpose of this statement is solely to compth Witle 18, Chapter 63,
Section 1350 of the United States Code, as ameng&gction 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

March 31, 2008

March 31, 2008

/sl Thomas W Schnei der
Thomas W  Schnei der
President and Chief Executive Oficer

/sl James A. Dowd
James A, Dowd
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer



EXHIBIT 31.1: RULE 13A -14(A) / 15C-14(A) CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

I, Thomas W. Schneider, President and Chief Exee@fficer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual report on Form 1@flathfinder Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to tégistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financéarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting, to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentihisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportthg@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors:

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 31, 2008 /sl  Thomas W Schnei der
Thomas W  Schnei der
President and Chief Executive Oficer



EXHIBIT 31.2: RULE 13A -14(A) / 15C-14(A) CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

I, James A. Dowd, Senior Vice President and Chiedfcial Officer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual report on Form 10flathfinder Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to tégistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financéarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting, to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentihisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportthg@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors:

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 31, 2008 /sl James A. Dowd
James A, Dowd
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer



EXHIBIT 32.1 SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIE F EXECUTIVE AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarksr@ct of 2002

Thomas W. Schneider, President and Chief Exec@ifieer, and James A. Dowd, Senior Vice Presidewt @hief Financial Officer of
Pathfinder Bancorp, Inc. (the "Company"), eachifyeirt his capacity as an officer of the Compangtthe has reviewed the Annual Report of
the Company on Form 10-K for the year ended Decei®be2007 and that to the best of his knowledge:

1. the report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384; and

2. the information contained in the report fairkggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the

Company.

The purpose of this statement is solely to compth Witle 18, Chapter 63,
Section 1350 of the United States Code, as ameng&gction 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

March 31, 2008

March 31, 2008

/'s/ Thomas W Schnei der
Thomas W  Schnei der
President and Chief Executive Oficer

/sl James A. Dowd
James A, Dowd
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer



